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>tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïD

45km gõ| ØÃVmÂz¿ íâ¦D
Ãºz>V«ìïÓÂz ¶¤s©A

759, ¶õðVÄVçé, ØÄ[çª - 600 002.

z¤©A :

Ö¦D
åV^

:
:
ØÄ[çª - 2
07.09.2018

ÄV>V«ð ¶Kk_ï^

¦VÂ¦ì. ÄÍ>« ¼\Vï[. , Ö.g.Ã.,
>çékì \u®D ¼\éVõ ÖBÂzåì

B

ÖÂïwïÝ][ 45‡km gõ| ØÃVmÂz¿ íâ¦D Ãºz>V«ìïÓÂz 
ØïV|Âï©Ãâ|^á ¶¤s©̧ [Ã½  ØÄ[çª - 600 002,  ¶õðV ÄVçé, ̈ õ. 759_ 
¶ç\Ím^á ̄ DAïVì, >tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïD, >çéç\ 
¶KkéïÝ]_ (½.s. ü̈ ̈ ]ö_) 2018gD gõ| ØÄ©¦DÃì \V>D 28 gD åV^ 
Øk^¹Âþwç\ ( ]òk^Ókì gõ| 2049, sáD¸ kò¦D, A«â¦VE \V>D 12 gD åV^ ) 
åõÃï_ 12.30 \èBás_ åç¦ØÃ®D ̈ ª  Ãºz>V«ìïÓÂz Ö>[ JéD 
¶¤sÂï©Ã|þÅm.

¼\uïõ¦ íâ¦Ý]_ ïéÍmØïVõ| {â¦¹ÂïÝ >z]¥ç¦B ÎËØkVò c®©̧ ªòD >ªÂz 
Ã]éVï >[ ÄVìÃVï ¼k® Îòkç« íâ¦Ý]_ ïéÍm ØïV^á WBtÂï  
cöç\¥ç¦Bk«VkVì. ¶ËkV® ¶kòÂz Ã]éVï ïéÍm ØïV^Ãkì ÖÂïwïÝ]_ 
c®©̧ ª«Vï ÖòÂï ¼kõ|D ̈ [Ã]_çé. Ã]éVï kòD åÃì c®©̧ ªö[ ¶Ý>VâE 
ï½>Ým¦[ kò\V® ¼ïâ|Â ØïV^á©Ã|þÅVìï^.

ÖBÂzåìï^ ¶¤Âçï, >èÂçï ØÄFB©Ãâ¦ 2018 gD gõ| \Vìß 31 gD åVÓ¦[ 
x½kç¦Í> nÍØ>VçïÂ ïðÂzÂ z¤©A, 2018 gD gõ| \Vìß 31 gD åVÓ¦[ 
x½kç¦Í> gõ½uïVª g>VB Öw©AÂ ïðÂz gþBkuçÅ ÃöæoÝm °uÃ¹Ý>_,

2018-2019 gD W] gõ½uïVï WB\ªD ØÄFB©Ã|D Äâ¦̄ ìk >èÂçïBVáìïÓÂz 
>èÂçïÂ ïâ¦ðD, ÃBð©Ã½ \u®D Ö>« ØÄé¡ï^ gþBkuçÅ WìðBD ØÄF>_. 
¼\KD 2017‡18 gD W] gõ½uïVª >èÂçïÂ ïâ¦ðÝç> Ô. 80,000 /- ̈ ª 
WìðBD ØÄF>_.

¶ )

g )

3



To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the 

Corporation as on 31st March 2018 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 

31st March 2018.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint 

proxy on his/her behalf. The Holder of the proxy need not be a member of the 

Corporation. But the proxy should bring introduction letter from the member.

To fix the remuneration, travelling and out of pocket expenses to Statutory Auditors for 

the year 2017-18 and also to refix the amount of remuneration for the year 2017- 18 as 

Rs.80,000/-

a)

Note :

b)

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

th45  Annual General Meeting

Notice to Share Holders

Notice is hereby given that the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Corporation 
will be held at 12.30 P.M on Friday the 28th September 2018 (12th Puratasi, Vilambi 
Varudam, Thiruvalluvar Aandu 2049) at “Poompuhar”  The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts 
Development Corporation Limited, (Opp. to TVS) No.759, Anna Salai, Chennai-600 002 
to transact the following business: -

Ordinary business :

Place : Chennai-2. 
Date :  07.09.2018

Dr. Chandra Mohan. B, IAS.,
Chairman & Managing Director
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Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ brašghLfŸ F¿¤j 45tJ M©l¿¡if k‰W« 31.03.2018 cl‹ 
Kotilªj M©L¡fhd jâ¡if brŒa¥g£l fz¡Ffis jâ¡if m¿¡if k‰W« ÏªÂa 
jâ¡if¤ Jiw jiytç‹ F¿¥òiuÍl‹ bghJ¡FGé‹ K‹ rk®¥Ã¥gÂš Ï¡fHf Ïa¡Fe®fŸ 
FG k»œ¢Á mil»‹wJ.  

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG m¿¡if

k.
ṏ.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

suÃçª \u®D ¼Äçkïâ¦ðD

Wï« kò\VªD

Ö>« kò\VªD

Ø\VÝ> kò\VªD

kös]©AÂz x[ ÖéVÃD

Ø\VÝ> ØÄé¡ï^

Wï« ÖéVÃD

>^¹çkÂï©Ãâ¦ kö ØÃV®©A ØÄVÝm

kò\Vª köÂïVª ÎmÂÿ|

ØÄB_ÃV| \u®D WìkVï ØÄé¡ï^

kâ½ \u®D kºþ ØÄé¡ï^

¼>F\VªD

3519.04

2238.18

1280.86 1384.10

483.98

1764.84

1666.94

19.92

70.30

1757.16

7.68

57.90

(-) 50.22

(-) 50.22 36.50

(-) 13.18

1681.70

136.10

112.78

23.32

1616.37

20.05

45.28

4006.71

2622.61

433.70

1817.80

(487.67)

(384.43)

(103.24)

50.28

(52.96)

50.57

(0.13)

25.02

75.46

(128.42)

(54.88)

37.04

36.50

sk«D \VuÅD2017 - 18 2016 - 17

suÃçª \u®D ¼Äçk 
ïâ¦ðÝ][ ¶¦Âï sçé

 ãÂ ãiy KoÎfŸ
(%ghŒ Ïy£r¤Âš) 

ÏªãWtd« 2017-18 M« M©o‹ jdJ é‰gid Ïy¡fhf %. 4,500.00 Ïy£r§fis¡ 
bfh©oUªjhY«  Ï›tUl¤Âš %. 4627.00 Ïy£r§fŸ é‰gid brŒÍ« Kid¥òl‹ 
brašg£L tªjJ. MæD« %. 1097.00 Ïy£r§fŸ kÂ¥Ã‰Fça bgça mséyhd 
Â£l§fS¡fhd gâ MizfŸ Ï›tUl Koé‰FŸ bgw jhkjkhdjhš %. 3519.04 
Ïy£r§fŸ k£Lnk Ï›tUl é‰giahf v£l KoªjJ.

nkY« ÏªãWtd« Ï›tUl¤Â‹ é‰gidia v£Ltj‰F gyéj jil¡f‰fshf iféid 
bghU£fë‹ Ûjhd GST tç éÂ¥ò, %ghŒ neh£L kÂ¥ÃH¥ò,  ÏªJ rka mwãiya¤ÂèUªJ 
bgw¡Toa kÂ¥Ã‰Fça MizfŸ bgw¥glhik M»ait mikªJŸsd. Ï¤jilfŸ 
mid¤ijÍ«  vÂ®bfh©L  nk‰f©l  é‰gidia  ÏªãWtd«  <£oÍŸsJ. 

m )

M )

Ï›th©o‰fhd brašghLfë‹ Áw¥g«r§fŸ

elto¡iffŸ
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ÏªãWtd« 2017-18 M« M©oš Ñœ¡f©l kÂ¥Ã‰Fça  Áw¥ò¤Â£l§fis 
ãiwnt‰¿ÍŸsJ. 

br‹id ékhdãiya  éUªÂd® Ïšy¤ij mHF¥gL¤J« gâ.

ÏuhkD#« bjhêš E£g ó§fhéid (IT Park) mHFgL¤J« gâ.

nfha«ò¤ö®, ÂU¢Á, kJiu, òJ¢nrç, ö¤J¡Fo k‰W« ÂU¥gÂ ékhd ãiya§fis 
mHFgL¤J« gâ.

Ã‰gL¤j¥g£nlh® k‰W« äf¥ Ã‰gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤Jiw¡F Ã¤jis ryit¥bg£o tH§F« 
gâ.

7tJ CÂa gçªJiufë‹go ÏªãWtd gâahs®fS¡F CÂa« ca®¤Â tH§f¥g£ljhš 
gâahs®fŸ ey¢ bryÎfŸ %.31.64 Ïy£r§fŸ ca®ªJŸsJ.

éahghu nk«gh£L bryÎfŸ k‰W« muR khåa§fis V‰W brŒa¥g£l bryÎfŸ 
mÂfç¤jjhš ÏªãWtd¤Â‹ ã®thf bryÎfëš %.18.94 Ïy£r§fŸ br‹w M©il él 
mÂfkhf bryél¥g£LŸsJ. k‰W« f‹åahFkçæš cŸs Ïªef®¥òw f©fh£Á Âlè‹ 
guhkç¥ò bryÎ« ÏÂš ml§»ÍŸsJ.

f‹åahFkç ef®¥òw f©fh£Á Âlè‹ kÂ¥ghdJ ãWtd¤Â‹ brh¤J kÂ¥Ãš 
nr®¡f¥g£ljhš brh¤J¡fë‹ njŒkhd bryÎ br‹w M©il él %. 25.02 Ïy£r§fŸ 
mÂfç¤JŸsJ.

br‹w M©oš bgw¥g£l Áw¥ò gâ MizfŸ »il¡f¥ bgwhjjhš V‰g£l %.4.87 nfho 
é‰gid Fiwédhš Ï›th©o‹ ãfu yhgK« bgUthçahf FiwªJŸsJ. Ï›th©o‹ ãfu 
yhg« %.57.90 Ïy£r§fŸ. ÏJ br‹w M©oš %. 112.78 Ïy£r§fshf ÏUªjJ.

ÏªãWtd¤Â‹ brhªj c‰g¤Â %.491.11 Ïy£r§fŸ MF«. ÏJ Kªija tUl¤Âš %.519.85 
Ïy£r§fshf ÏUªjJ. ÏªJ rka mwãiya¤JiwæèUªJ gâ Miz »il¡f¥ bgwhjnj 
Ï›c‰g¤Â rçé‰F K¡»a fhuzkhF«.

brašghL k‰W« ã®thf bryÎfŸ br‹w M©il él %.50.57 Ïy£r§fŸ ca®ªJŸsJ. 
Ïj‰F K¡»a fhuz§fshtd:

Ï )

1 )

3 )

2 )

4 )

1 )

2 )

3 )

< )

c )

C )

ÏªãWtd« é‰gidia g‹Kf¥gL¤J« neh¡»š muR f£ol§fŸ, ékhd ãiya§fŸ, 
ãWtd¤Âš jiyikaf§fŸ M»at‰¿id fiyea« ä¡f gil¥òfë‹ _y« mHF gL¤J« 
gâæid bjhl®ªJ nk‰bfh©L tU»wJ. Ïj‹ bjhl®¢Áahf ÏªãWtd¤Âdhš bgw¥g£l, 
jäœehL R‰Wyh ts®¢Á Jiw¡fhf 6 äf¥ bgU« fl‰fiufëš ãWt¥gl cŸs jftš ika¤Â‰fhf 
(Interpretation Center)  %.1.29 nfho¡fhd gâ Miz k‰W« ó§fh mik¡F« gâ¡fhf %.2.79 
nfho¡fhd òJÂšèæš cŸs jäœehL Ïšy¤ij mHF gL¤J« gâ k‰W« kJiuæš %.50.00 
nfhoæš _‹W f£l§fshf mika¥gl cŸs jäœ gHª jäH®  g©gh£L fh£Áaf« M»a gâfŸ 
2018-19  M« M©oš ãiwnt‰w¥g£L tU»wJ.

tâf elto¡iffis g‹Kf¥gL¤Jjš
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Áw¥ò¤ Â£l§fŸ
ÏªãWtd« j§f¥ gj¡f§fŸ, btŸë¥ gj¡f§fŸ k‰W« btŸë nfla§fŸ 

M»at‰¿‰fhd gâ Mizfis gy muR JiwfŸ k‰W« jåah® ãWtd§fëläUªJ  bjhl®ªJ 
bg‰W tU»wJ.

jäHf muÁ‹ if¤j¿, iféid, Jâüš k‰W« fj® Jiwæ‹ muR Miz v©.66 ehŸ 
4.3.16 k‰W«  muR Miz v©: 150 ehŸ 26.5.16 ãÂ (r«gs«) Jiw  ÏªãWtd¤ij “éU¥g bfhŸKjš 
Kfik” (Optional Procurement Agency) vd m¿é¤JŸsJ.  Ïj‹ _y« muR¤ JiwfŸ, bghJ¤Jiw 
ãWtd§fŸ j§fS¡F njit¥gL« iféid¥ bghU£fis x¥gªj òŸë nfhuhkny neuoahf 
ÏªãWtd¤ÂläUªJ bfhŸKjš brŒa ÏaY«.

Ïªj muR Mizæ‹ mo¥gilæš ekJ ãWtd« gšntW muR Jiwfis gy bkh¤j 
Mizfis bgWtj‰F mQ»ÍŸsJ. nkY« Áw¥ghizfshf Ã¤jis ryit¥ bg£ofŸ 
tH§Ftj‰fhf Ã‰gL¤j¥g£nlh® k‰W« äf¥ Ã‰gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤JiwiaÍ« k‰W« ói# 
bghU£fŸ tH§Ftj‰fhf ÏªJ rka mwãiya¤ JiwiaÍ« 2018-19M« M©oš Mizfis 
KGikahf bgWtj‰F Ka‹W tU»wJ.

jäœehL muR khãy òJik ãÂæèUªJ totik¥ò MuhŒ¢Á k‰W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« 
mik¡f më¤j %.1.68 nfho ãÂæ‹ _y« ÏªãWtd¤Â‹ jiyik mYtyf¤Âš nkY« Ïu©L 
js§fŸ mik¡F« gâ KotilªJ kh©òäF jäHf Kjyik¢r® mt®fshš 08.03.2018 m‹W  
bfh©lhl¥g£l  iféidP®fŸ  Âd  éHhéš  Jt¡»  it¡f¥g£lJ.

jäœehL muÁläUªJ iféidP®fë‹ mid¤J jftšfisÍ« cŸsl¡»a xU 
Ïizajs mo¥gilæyhd ä‹ bjhF¥ò x‹¿id ãWt %.1.00 nfho ãÂÍjéia ÏªãWtd« 
bg‰WŸsJ. Ïj‰fhf kh©òäF Kjiyik¢r® mt®fshš Jt¡»it¡f¥g£l www.tnartisaan.com 
v‹w  Ïizajs¤Âš  jftšfŸ  m›t¥bghGJ  nk«gL¤j¥g£L tU»wJ.

ÏªãWtd« jäœehL muÁl« 2017-18M« M©o‰fhd jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤Â£l¤Â‹ 
_y« jäœeh£o‹ ghu«gça« k‰W« iféid bghU£fis C¡Fé¥gj‰fhf VIRTUAL REALITY  
é‰gid ãiya§fis mik¥gj‰F  mDkÂ më¡f¥g£l %.2.20 nfhoæš %.1.88 nfho 2017-18 M« 
M©oš bgw¥g£lJ. ÏÂš °nfå§  ÏaªÂu§fŸ th§F« gâ k‰W« fiy¥ bghU£fis °nf‹ 
brŒÍ« gâ M»ait eilbg‰W tU»wJ. Ïj‹ _y« ÏªãWtd« xU fiy ea« ä¡f  bkŒãf® 
fh£Áaf« k‰W« é‰gid ãiya¤Âid K¡»akhd Ïl§fëš mik¡f c¤njÁ¤JŸsJ. 
Ï›thwhd fh£Áaf§fŸ  VIRTUAL REALITY POOMPUHAR SHOW ROOMS (VRPs)  vd 
miH¡f¥gL«.

Ïªj VRPs fiy uÁf®fis ft®ªJ  bkŒãf® c©ikahf bghU£fis nj®ÎbrŒJ mt‰iw 
cz®ªJ mt‰¿‹ kÂ¥igÍ« m¿a¢brŒÍ«. Ït®fël« t§» _ykhfnt gz« bg‰wÃ‹ 
Ï¥bghU£fŸ tho¡ifahs®fŸ Kftç njo mD¥g¥gL«.  ÏJ ä‹ tâf¤Â‹ mL¤j f£lkhd  
bjhêšE£gkhf és§F«.

2016-17 M« M©o‰fhd jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ:

1.  totik¥ò MuhŒ¢Á k‰W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« (DRDC):

2.  iféidP®fŸ k‰W« mt®fë‹ ÂwikfS¡fhd “ä‹ bjhF¥ò”:

2017-18M« M©o‰fhd jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ :

7
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jŠrhñçš, jŠrhñ® fiy¤j£L if¤Âw¤ bjhêèš 5 khjfhy gæ‰Á¤ Â£l« 40 
iféidP®fS¡F %.8.45 Ïy£r« bryéš 02.04.2017 Kjš 15.09.2017 Koa eilbg‰wJ.

jäHf muR ãÂÍjéæ‹ _y« %.30.00 y£r§fëš Rthäkiyæš MW gæ‰Áahs®fS¡F 
“FUFy«” gæ‰Á Kiwæš _‹W tUl gŠrnyhf ÁiyfŸ brŒÍ« gæ‰Á  10.06.2014š 
bjhl§f¥g£L 09.06.2017š KotilªjJ.

if¤Âw¤ bjhêèš gŠrnyhf¢ Áiyfis jahç¡F«  3 M©L gæ‰Á Â£l« x‹¿id 
“FUFy«” v‹w Â£l¤Â‹Ñœ jäHf muÁ‹ ãÂÍjéÍl‹ 5 iféidP®fS¡F %.26.08 
Ïy£r« bryéš <nuhL efu¤Âš 30.03.2015 Kjš 31.03.2018  tiu eilbg‰wJ.

%.7.00 Ïy£r« bryéš 50 ÂUe§iffS¡F thiHeh® if¤Âw¤bjhêèš Áj«gu« 
m©zhkiy gšfiy¡fHf¤Âš gæ‰Áaë¡f¥g£L tU»wJ.  

xU§»izªj iféid¥bghU£fŸ nk«ghL k‰W« ts®¢Á¤ Â£l¤Â‹ Ñœ, eh¢Áah® 
nfhéèš cŸs ó«òfh® Ã¤jis k‰W« cnyhf¥bghU£fŸ c‰g¤Â ãiya¤Âš 40 
iféidP®fS¡F %.14.45 Ïy£r« bryéš Ã¤jis és¡F k‰W« cnyhf 
iféid¥bghU£fëš  gæ‰Á  18.12.2017  Kjš  eilbg‰W  tU»wJ.

k¤Âa khãy muR ãÂÍjéÍl‹ %.5.00 nfho bryéš khkšyòu¤Âš (br‹id¡F mU»š)   
4.45 V¡f® gu¥gséš xU “ef®¥òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlš” ãWtbg‰W, Ï¤Âlè‹ f£ol¥ gâfŸ 
ãiwÎ‰W 08.03.2018 m‹W kh©òäF Kjyik¢r® mt®fshš Jt¡» it¡f¥g£lJ. 
ÏªãWtd« Ï¤Âlè‹ c£òw¤Âš fiy mU§fh£Áaf« x‹¿idmik¥gj‰fhf Ïyhg 
neh¡»šyhj xU ãWtd¤Jl‹ ÏizªJ brašgl òçªJz®Î x¥gªj¤Âš <Lgl 
Â£lä£LŸsJ. Ïj‹ _y« ef®¥òw f©fh£Á ÂlY« k¡fë‹ tunt‰ig bgW«.

khãy muÁ‹ ãÂ cjéÍl‹ khkšyòu« ó«òfh® é‰gid ãiya tshf¤Âš %. 25.00  Ïy£r« 
bryéš  xU  »uh¥£  fng  mik¡f¥g£LŸsJ. 

k¤Âa khãy muR ãÂÍjéÍl‹ %.20.38 nfho bryéš xU§»izªj iféidnk«gh£L 
ts®¢Á¤ Â£l« (Integrated Development for Promotion of Handicrafts (IDPH) ) v‹D« éçthd 
Â£l¤Âid brašgL¤Â tU»wJ.

Ï¤Â£l¤Âš if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfŸ nk«gh£o‰fhf bghJ trÂ ika§fŸ, totik¥ò 
fU¤ju§F, gæ‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ, 10,000 iféidP®fS¡F éiyæšyh cgfuz¥ bg£ofŸ 
tH§Fjš, bghJ trÂ ika§fS¡fhd ÏaªÂu§fŸ tH§Fjš,  iféid rªijfŸ / 
f©fh£ÁfŸ el¤Jjš k‰W« c‰g¤Âahs®/Ef®nth® T£l« el¤Jjš M»ait cŸsl§» 
cŸsJ.

nk‰f©l Â£l¤Âš cŸs iféid¥ bghU£fis rªij¥gL¤Jtj‰fhd ãfœÎfŸ 
bgU«ghydit KotilªJ, xU c‰g¤Âahs® / Ef®nth® T£l« el¤JtJ k£Lnk ÛjKŸsJ. 
k‰W« gæ‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ, bghJ trÂ ika§fŸ mik¤jš,  cgfuz bg£ofŸ tH§Fjš 
M»at‰¿š xU gFÂ KotilªJŸsJ. Ï¤Â£l« KGikahf Kotila k¤Âa muÁdhš 
éÂ¡f¥g£l fhy¡bfL 2019-2020 tiu Ú£o¡f¥g£LŸsJ.

1 )

1 )

1 )

2 )

2 )

2 )

3 )

3 )

4 )

5 )

gæ‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ :

Ïju Â£l§fŸ :

eilKiwæš  Â£l§fŸ :
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10 iféidP®fS¡F “thG« iféid¥ bgh¡»õ«” éUJ

10 iféidP®fS¡F “ó«òfh® khãy éUJ”.

85 iféidP®fS¡F “ó«òfh® kht£l if¤Âw‹ éUJ.”

150 Ïs« iféidP®fS¡F “mL¤j jiyKiw iféidP®fŸ” éUJ

2 iféidP®fS¡F “iféid¥ bghU£fŸ V‰WkÂ éUJ”

3 FG¡fS¡F “FG c‰g¤Â éUJ”

3 iféidP®fS¡F “ga‹ghL rh®ªj iféid¥ bghU£fŸ éUJ”

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

vii) 

kh©òäF Kjiyik¢r® mt®fshš, br‹idæš cŸs fiythz® mu§f¤Âš 08.03.2018 m‹W 
bfh©lhl¥g£l  Kjš “iféidP® Âd éHh”éš Ñœ¡f©l éUJfŸ tH§f¥g£ld.

I. kh©òäF  jäœehL Kjyik¢r® mt®fŸ jäœehL r£lk‹w¥ nguit éÂ v©. 110- Ñœ 
btëæ£l m¿¡if.

II   jäHf muÁ‹ kh©òäF Cuf¤ bjhêšJiw mik¢r® mt®fŸ  08.06.2018 m‹W  r£l k‹w¤Âš 
Ñœ¡f©l m¿é¥òfis btëæ£lh®fŸ.

Ïj‹ _y« ÏªÂahényna iféidP®fS¡F mÂf mëéš éUJfŸ tH§»a bgUik 
jäHf¤Â‰F »il¤JŸsJ.

éUJfŸ tH§Fjš

2018-19M« M©o‰fhd m¿é¥òfŸ

cŸehL k‰W« btëeh£L R‰Wyh tho¡ifahs®fis ftuÎ«, rªij thŒ¥Ãid bgU¡fÎ«, 
é‰gid ãiya§fis òJ¥Ã¤J eÅdkakh¡F« neh¡»š, br‹id, bfhšf¤jh, ÂU¢Á 
k‰W« jŠrhñçš brašg£L tU« ó«òfh® é‰gid ãiya§fŸ, xU nfhona 50 y£r« %ghŒ 
bryéš òJ¥bghèÎ bgw mHFgL¤j¥gL«.

ó«òfh® ãWtd« rh®Ãš el¥gh©L Kjš, cyf mséyhd f©fh£Á (Handifest) x›bthU 
M©L« br‹idæš el¤j¥gL«. r®tnjr t®¤jf ãWtd§fshd ÏªÂa t®¤jf nk«gh£L 
ãWtd« (ITPO) k‰W« iféid bghU£fŸ V‰WkÂ nk«gh£L fÎ‹Áš (EPCH)  cl‹ 
ÏizªJ Ï¡f©fh£Á 2 nfho %ghŒ bryéš el¤j¥gL«. iféidP®fŸ c‰g¤Â brŒÍ« 
iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F äf¢Áwªj rªij thŒ¥ò V‰gL¤Jtj‰F«, tUthŒ 
bgU¡Ftj‰F«, V‰WkÂ mÂfç¥gj‰F« k‰W« m‹åa bryhtâ <£Ltj‰F« 
Ï¡f©fh£Á têtF¡F«.

1 )

2 )

1.  ef®òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlš guhkç¥Ã‰F cjéaë¤jš

k¤Âa khãy muRfë‹ ãÂÍjéÍl‹ jäœeh£oš f‹åahFkç k‰W« khkšyòu« M»a ÏU 
Ïl§fëš mik¡f¥g£l ef®òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlšfis guhkç¡f M©L¤njhW« xU ef®òw¡ 
f©fh£Á¤ ÂlY¡F %.20 Ïy£r« Åj« 2018-2019 M« M©L Kjš ÏU ef®òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ 
Âlšfis guhkç¡f %.40 Ïy£r« tH§f¥gL«. 
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j‰nghJ khkšyòu¤Âš Ïa§» tU« f‰Á‰g§fS¡fhd c‰g¤Â ãiya¤Âš nghJkhd 
ÏltrÂ Ïšyhj fhuz¤Âdhš, bghJ¥ga‹gh£L ika§fSl‹ ÏizªJ brašgl¤j¡f tifæš 
xU§»izªj iféid¥ bghU£fŸ nk«ghL k‰W« ts®¢Á¤ Â£l¤Jl‹ ÏizªJ %. 75 Ïy£r« 
bryéš f‰Á‰g§fS¡fhd xU òÂa c‰g¤Â ãiya« mik¡f ãÂÍjé tH§f¥gL«. 

knyÁahéš tÁ¡F« jäœ k¡fŸ ga‹bgW« tifæY«, jäœeh£o‹ iféid¥ 
bghU£fë‹ é‰gidia mÂfç¡F« tifæY« ÏªÂa t®¤jf nk«gh£L fHf¤Jl‹ (ITPO) 

ÏizªJ 2018-19 M« M©oš knyÁahéš xU f©fh£Á el¤j %.25.00 Ïy£r« ãÂÍjé 
tH§f¥gL«.

r®tnjr f©fh£Áfëš fyªJ bfhŸS« eèªj iféidP®fS¡F ngh¡Ftu¤J ru¡F¡ 
f£lz«, j§Fäl« cŸë£l bryéd§fS¡fhf %.15.00 Ïy£r§fŸ 2017-18 M« M©oš 
tH§f¥g£LŸsJ. 

jäœts®¢Á Jiwæ‹Ñœ Ïa§F« kJiuæš cŸs cyf jäœ r§f¤ÂläUªJ ó«òfh® 
ãWtd« %.5000.00 Ïy£r¤Â‰F  mHFgL¤J« gâ¡fhf Áw¥ghid bg‰WŸsJ.  Ïªj 
mHFgL¤J«  gâ  3 M©L fhy¤Â‰F 3 f£lkhf ãiwnt‰w ã®za« brŒa¥g£LŸsJ.  Ïj‹  
Kjš  f£lkhf  Ï›th©L  2018-2019¡F  %.1500.00 Ïy£r« bryéš mHFgL¤J« gâæid  
brŒa  Â£läl¥g£LŸsJ.

nk‰f©l m¿é¥òfis 2018-2019 M« M©L bra‰gL¤j e« ãWtd«  Ka‹W tU»wJ. 

2.  f‰Á‰g§fS¡F òÂa c‰g¤Â ãiya§fŸ mik¡f cjéaë¤jš

3.  knyÁahéš f©fh£Á el¤j ãÂÍjé më¤jš

cyf jäœ r§f« mHFgL¤J« Â£l«:

2017-18M« M©o‹ tuÎ bryÎ Â£l m¿¡ifæ‹ nghJ  kh©òäF ãÂ mik¢r® 
mt®fŸ btëæ£l m¿é¥òfŸ

2017-2018 M« M©L %.5 nfho bryéš cjf k©ly¤Âš _‹whtJ ef®¥òw f©fh£Á Âlš 
mik¡f¥gL«.

eètilªJ tU« if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfis nk«gL¤j IªJ if¤Âw¤ bjhêšfëš %.2.50 nfho 
bryéš gæ‰Á ika§fŸ mik¡f¥gL«.

k¤Âa muÁ‹ ã®thf Ó®ÂU¤j« k‰W« bghJk¡fŸ FiwÔ®¡F« Jiw (DARPG) ekJ 
ãWtd¤Â‰F 2016-17 ¡fhd  “National e-Governance” éUij  e-Governance têKiwfis 
Áw¥ghf Ã‹g‰¿aj‰fhf ekJ ãWtd¤Â‰F tH§»ÍŸsJ. 

ÏªãWtd« “Transformation of TNHDC using Information Technology"-¡fhf  Skoch Smart 
Governance Platinum Award 2016  v‹w bgUkÂ¥ò ä¡f éUij  Skoch Consultancy 
Services Pvt Ltd, Gurgaon v‹w mik¥ÃläUªJ bg‰WŸsJ. 

2017 M« M©o‰fhd Construction Industries Award v‹w éUJ nfhéš k‰W« ghu«gça 
totik¥ò _y«  mHF gL¤J« gâæš Áw¥ghf brŒjj‰fhf ó«òfh® ãWtd« bg‰WŸsJ. 

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

Ø

ó«òfh® bg‰w éUJfŸ
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mH»a  if¤Âw¥ bghU£fë‹ nkš bghJ k¡fëilna éê¥òz®it V‰gL¤Â bgUksÎ 
rªij thŒ¥Ãid mÂfç¡fÎ«, tUlªnjhW« iféidP®fS¡F tH§f¥gL« éUJfis Xnu 
ehëš jäHf« KGtJ« tH§fÎ«, iféidP®fis ngh‰W« éjkhf  jäœehL muÁ‹ ãÂÍjé 
%.35.00 Ïy£r« bryéš x›bthU M©L« “kh®¢ 5-M«” ehŸ“iféidP®fŸ Âdkhf” jäHf« 
KGtJ« bfh©lhl¥gL« vd m¿é¡f¥g£LŸsJ.  Kjš iféidP®fŸ Âd« br‹id 
fiythz® mu§f¤Âš 08.03.2018 m‹W bfh©lhl¥g£lJ.

jäHf¤ÂYŸs 1200 iféidP®fŸ,  r£lk‹w / ghuhSk‹w cW¥Ãd®fŸ, 12 mik¢r®fŸ, 
Jiz Kjyik¢r® M»nahUl‹ kh©òäF Kjyik¢r® mt®fŸ Ï›éHhéš Áw¥ò éUªÂduhf 
fyªJ¡ bfh©L òÂa Â£l§fis bjhl§»it¤J, ó«òfh® M©L éUJfis iféidP®fS¡F 
tH§»dh®.

iféidP®fŸ k‰W« if¤j¿ berths®fS¡F bgUefu§fŸ / R‰Wyh¤ jy§fŸ ngh‹w 
Ïl§fëš ãuªju rªij thŒ¥Ã‰fhd c£f£lik¥ò trÂfis  V‰gL¤JtJ ef®¥òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ 
Âlè‹ K¡»a neh¡fkhF«.  Ï¤Âlš _y« iféidP®fŸ j§fsJ bghU£fis M©L KGtJ« 
é‰gid brŒtJl‹ bgUkséš tho¡ifahs®fis <®¡f ÏaY«. Ï¤Âlèš czÎ 
k‰W« é‰gid¡ Tl« cŸehL / r®tnjr R‰Wyh gaâfŸ/Ef®nth®¡F V‰g fiyea¤Jl‹ 
bghGJngh¡F m«r§fŸ bfh©ljhf mik¡f¥g£LŸsJ.

ó«òfh® f‹åahFkçæš %.240.00 Ïy£r kÂ¥Õ£oš xU ef®òw¡ f©fh£Á¤ Âlš mik¡F« 
gâia nk‰bfh©lJ. ÏÂš k¤Âa muÁ‹ g§F %.140.00 Ïy£r«, khãy muÁ‹ g§F %.60.00 
Ïy£r« k‰W« Ïju muR ãWtd§fë‹ g§F %.40.00 Ïy£r« MF«.  Ï¡f©fh£Á¤Âlš  filfŸ, 
czÎ¡ Tl«, XŒtiw, fh£Á mu§f«, FHªijfŸ ó§fh k‰W« thfd ãW¤J« Ïl« M»a 
trÂfis¡ bfh©LŸsJ. Ïªef®òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš _y« khjªnjhW« ruhrçahf 30 
iféidP®fŸ g§FbgW»‹wd®. Ï¡f©fh£Á¤Âlš kh©òäF jäHf Kjyik¢r® mt®fshš 
08.03.2017 m‹W Jt¡» it¡f¥g£lJ. ÏJtiu %.14.05 Ïy£r« éahghu« brŒJ 320 
iféidP®fŸ gadilªJŸsd®.

Ïnjngh‹W k‰WbkhU ef®¥òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš br‹idia mL¤J khkšyòu¤Âš 
%.500.00  Ïy£r«  bryéš f£l¥g£LŸsJ.  ÏÂš k¤Âa muÁ‹ g§F %.210.00 Ïy£r«, khãy 
muÁ‹ g§F %.190.00 Ïy£r«  k‰W« Ïju muR ãWtd§fë‹ g§F %.100.00 Ïy£r« MF«.  
Ï¡f©fh£Á Âlèš é‰gid brŒtj‰F V‰g é‰gid mu§FfŸ, czÎTl«, XŒtiw, fh£Á 
mu§f«, FHªijfŸ ó§fh, iféidP®fŸ j§Fäl« k‰W« thfd« ãW¤Jäl« bfh©ljhF«. 
Ï¡f©fh£Á Âlš kh©òäF jäHf Kjšt® mt®fshš 08.03.2018 m‹W iféidP® Âd 
éHhé‹nghJ  Jt¡»  it¡f¥g£lJ.

cjfk©ly¤Âš %.500.00 Ïy£r¤Âš Ï‹bdhU ef®òw f©fh£Á Âlš mik¡f jäHf muR 
x¥òjš më¤JŸsJ. 

iféidP®fŸ Âd« :

ef®¥òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš

f‹åahFkç ef®¥òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš

khkšyòu« ef®¥òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš

cjfk©ly« ef®¥òw f©fh£Á¤Âlš
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ÏªÂa muR xU§»izªj iféid¥ bghU£fŸ nk«ghL k‰W« ts®¢Á¤ Â£l¤Â‹Ñœ 
%.2038.00 Ïy£r¤Âid ó«òfhU¡F mDkÂ¤JŸsJ.  Ï¤Â£l¤Âš jäHf muÁ‹ g§F %.324.00 
Ïy£r« MF«. Ï¤Â£l¤Â‹ K¡»a F¿¡nfhŸ iféidP®fS¡F Áwªj gâ NHš, Âw‹ 
nk«ghL, rªij trÂ, òÂa totik¥ò¡fis m¿Kf¥gL¤Jjš ngh‹wt‰¿š cjéLjš.

bghJ trÂ ika§fëš gy iféid FGk§fis¢ nr®ªj iféidP®fŸ, Ï›él¤Âš 
x‹W To Ï«ika¤Âš V‰gL¤j¥g£LŸs c£f£lik¥ò trÂia¥ ga‹gL¤Â, Ï§FŸs c‰g¤Â 
ÏaªÂu§fŸ k‰W« fUéfŸ _y« Ït®fŸ brŒÍ« iféid¥bghU£fis äf Fiwªj éiyæš 
Jçjkhf brŒaKoÍ«.

Rthäkiy, eh¢Áah®nfhéš, jŠrhñ®, kJiu, f‹åahFkç k‰W« thif¡Fs« M»a 6 
Ïl§fëš %.360.00 Ïy£r« bryéš f£l¥g£l bghJ trÂ ika§fis iféidP®fŸ Âd 
éHhé‹ nghJ kh©òäF jäHf Kjyik¢r® mt®fŸ 08.03.2018 m‹W Jt¡» it¤jh®fŸ.  Ïªj 
bghJ trÂ ika§fë‹ _y« 2450 iféidP®fŸ gadilth®fŸ.

jäœeh£oš eèªj iféid¤bjhêšfshd RLk©, gidXiy¥ bghU£fŸ, nfhiu¥òš 
k‰W« fëk© M»at‰¿¡F ò¤Jæ® më¡F« bghU£L  4 bghJ ga‹gh£L ika§fŸ mik¡f 
jäHf  muR  %.188.00  Ïy£r«  x¥òjš  më¤JŸsJ.

ó«òfh® ãWtd« jdJ jiyikaYtyf¤Âš %.225.00 Ïy£r« kÂ¥Ãš TLjš trÂfSl‹ 
Toa  nkY«  Ïu©L  js«  mik¡f¥g£LŸsJ.  

ó«òfh® ãWtd¤Â‹ Ka‰Áahš, khkšyòu¤ij “cyf f‰Á‰g efu«” v‹W cyf if¤Âw 
FGk« (World Crafts Council) m§Ñfç¤JŸsJ. ÏJ khkšyòu f‰Á‰g fiy¡F më¡f¥g£l äf¥ 
bgça m§Ñfhu« MF«. 

ó«òfh® më¤j é©z¥g¤Â‹ mo¥gilæš k¤Âa muÁ‹ òérh® F¿pL gÂtf« 
khkšyòu¤Âš cŸs f‰Á‰g fiyfS¡F “òérh® F¿pL”  rh‹¿jêid 15.11.2017 m‹W tH§»aJ. 

ÏªãWtd« 2018-19M« M©oš %. 65.00 nfho é‰gidiaÍ« %.7.33 nfho c‰g¤ÂiaÍ« 
miltij jdJ Ïy¡fhf¡ bfh©LŸsJ.  Ïj‹ _y«  2018-19M« M©oš %.1.84 nfho Ïyhg« 
<£l  ÏaY«  v‹w  e«Ã¡ifÍl‹ mo vL¤Jit¡»wJ.

br‹id ó«òfh® é‰gid ãiya¤Âš mÂf njit¥ghL cŸs ga‹gh£L bghU£fis 
fh£Á¥gL¤Â é‰gid brŒa  jäœehL muR %.50.00 Ïy£r«  kÂ¥Õ£oš  Ïu©lhtJ js« mik¡f 
ãÂÍjé tH§»ÍŸsJ.

xU§»izªj iféid¥ bghU£fŸ nk«ghL k‰W«   ts®¢Á 

bghJ trÂ ika«

eèªj if¤Âw¤bjhêšfS¡F bghJ ga‹gh£L ika« mik¤jš

òÂa jiyik mYtyf« òJ¥Ã¤jš

cyf f‰Á‰g efu«

khkšyòu f‰Á‰g§fS¡F òérh® F¿pL

vÂ®fhy« g‰¿a f©nzh£l« :

br‹id ó«òfh® é‰gid ãiya¤Âš TLjš  cŸf£lik¥ò trÂfŸ V‰gL¤Jjš
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Ïij¤ jéu Ñœ¡fhQ« ts®¢Á elto¡iffŸ 2018-19M« M©oš nk‰bfhŸs¥gl cŸsd :

ÂU¢Á khefuh£Á mYtyf f£ol¤ij mHFgL¤J« gâ¡fhf Miz bgWtj‰fhf ng¢R 
th®¤ij elªJ tU»wJ.  

br‹idæš cŸs nk«ghy§fis mHFgL¤J« gâ¡fhf beLŠrhiy JiwæläUªJ  
Miz bgWtj‰fhf ng¢R th®¤ij elªJ tU»wJ. 

ÏªãWtd« ÏªJ mwãiya¤JiwæèUªJ  ¡ô tçir mik¡F« gâ¡fhd Mizia bgw 
Ka‰Á nk‰bfh©LŸsJ.

ékhd ãiya¤ij rh®ªj NAD fhyåæš ó§fh mik¡F« gâ¡fhd Mizia 
ÏªãWtd« vÂ® neh¡»ÍŸsJ.

v©ûçš cŸs fhkuh#® JiwKf tshf¤Â‹ c£òwK«, btë¥òwK« òšbtë mik¡F« 
gâ¡fhd MizfŸ go¥goahf bgw¥g£L ãiwnt‰w¥g£L tU»wJ.  

m )

M )

Ï )

< )

c )

r¡Â ngQif k‰W« bjhêšE£g«  ( ãWk¢  r£l« 2013, ÃçÎ 134(3) )  

buh¡f¥ òH¡f m¿¡if

Ïl® nkyh©ik

Jiz ãWtd«

bjhl®òilat®fSl‹ Toa elto¡iffŸ

ãWtd r_f¥ bghW¥ò

Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fë‹ v©â¡if

ÏªãWtd¤Â‹ c‰g¤Â ãiya§fëš bgU«ghyhd gâfëš kåj M‰wiyna bjhl®ªJ 
ga‹gL¤Â tU»wJ.  njit¡nf‰g r¡Â¤ Âw‹ bjhêš E£g§fŸ cgnahf¥gL¤j¥gL»‹wJ.  

ÏªÂa g£la¡ fz¡fhs®fshš tH§f¥g£l Accounting Standard (AS-3)‹go jahç¡f¥g£l 
buh¡f¥ òH¡f m¿¡if Iªbjhif¥ g£oaYl‹ Ïiz¡f¥g£LŸsJ.

fHf¤Â‹ K¡»a éahghu F¿¡nfhS¡F V‰gl¡ Toa Ïl®fis f©LbfhŸs, kÂ¥Ãl 
k‰W« f©fhâ¤J jâ¥gj‰fhf xU Kiwia bfh©LŸsJ.  K¡»a Ïl®fŸ xU bjhl®¢Áahd 
mo¥gilæš f©L bfhŸs¥g£L fHf¤Â‹ Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fëš éthÂ¤J Ô®Î fhz¥gL«.

31.03.2018 m‹W fHf¤Â‰F vªj xU Jiz ãWtdK« Ïšiy.

2017-18 M« M©oš fHf¤Â‰F bjhl®òilat®fSl‹ vªjéj elto¡iffS«  Ïšiy.

ãWk r£l«, 2013 ÃçÎ 135 (1)‹ tiuKiwæ‹Ñœ tuhjjhš, Ï¡fHf« ãWtd r_f¥ bghW¥ò¡ 
FG ã®khâ¡f njitæšiy. vdnt ãWtd r_f bghW¥Ã‰fhd bfhŸiffŸ tF¡f 
njit¥gléšiy.

2017-18M« M©oš 08.05.2017,  31.08.2017,   27.09.2017 k‰W« 24.12.2017 M»a njÂfëš 205 
Kjš 208 tiuæyhd 4 Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fŸ el¤j¥g£ld.
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ÂU. Ã. kšèfh®#]dŒah

lh¡l®. rªnjhZ ghò, ÏMg

lh¡l®. rªju nkhf‹.g, ÏMg

ÂUkÂ #. %¤»Ughuhâ

ÂUkÂ. bgh. bršy«

ÂUkÂ Â.ókh

ÂU. kh. muéª¤, ÏMg

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

01.11.2011

08.09.2014

25.08.2018

02.09.2015

01.08.2018

28.06.2016

01.05.2018

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ bga® nr®ªj njÂ éy»a njÂ

bjhl®»‹wh®fŸ

24.08.2018

bjhl®»‹wh®fŸ

31.07.2018

bjhl®»‹wh®fŸ

30.04.2018

bjhl®»‹wh®fŸ

t.
v©

ãWk¢ r£l« 2013, ÃçÎ 134(5)‹go Ïa¡Fe®fë‹ bghW¥ò¡fhdm¿¡if Ñœ¡f©lthW 
cWÂ brŒa¥gL»wJ.

br‹w m¿¡ifæèUªJ Ñœ¡fhQ« kh‰w§fŸ Ïa¡Fe® FGéš V‰g£LŸsd.

Ïa¡Fe®fë‹ bghW¥ò¡fhd m¿¡if

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ k‰W« K¡»a nkyh©ik eg®fŸ

2018M« M©L kh®¢ 31š Koªj M©L fz¡FfŸ jahç¤jèš rçahd fz¡F Kiw 
Ã‹g‰w¥g£LŸsJ. fhz¥gL« kh‰w§fS¡F jFªj és¡f§fŸ bfhL¡f¥g£LŸsd.

nj®ªbjL¡f¥g£l fz¡Ñ£L¡ bfhŸifia Kiwahf ga‹gL¤ÂaÂY« k‰W« Ô®khd§fŸ 
k‰W« kÂ¥ÕL brŒjÂY« rçahf brŒJ ÏU¥gjhš 31, kh®¢ 2018 Koa fhy¤Â‰fhd 
fz¡FfŸ rçahd Kiwæš ÏU¡»wJ v‹gjhY« Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ Ï›th©o‹ ÏyhgK« äf¢ 
rçahf cŸsJ.

Ï¢r£lKiwfë‹go, Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ brh¤J¡fis ghJfh¡fÎ«, jtWfŸ k‰W« 
xG§Ñd§fis f©LÃo¥gj‰F njitahd fz¡F¥ gÂntLfŸ guhkç¥gj‰F 
elto¡iffŸ vL¡f¥g£L eilKiw¥gL¤j¥g£LŸsd.

2018 M« M©L kh®¢ Â§fŸ 31M«, ehSl‹ Kotilªj ãÂah©o‰fhd fz¡FfŸ,  
Ïa§F« ãWtd« vdw mo¥gilæš jah® brŒa¥g£LŸsJ.

Ïa¡Fe®FG Kiwahd ãÂ¡ f£L¥ghLfis Ï¡fHf« Ã‹g‰Wtj‰fhf tiuKiwfis 
tF¤JŸsJ.  mªj ãÂ¡ f£L¥ghLfŸ nghJkhdjhf cŸsjhš  Âw«gl brašgL¤j¥gL»wJ.

mid¤J r£l Â£l§fS¡F« c£g£L brašgLtj‰fhf Ïa¡Fe® FG Kiwahd 
t ê K i w f i s  t F ¤ J Ÿ s J .  m ª j  t ê K i w f Ÿ  n g h J k h d j h f Î « ,  Â w « g l  
brašgL¤j¥gLtjhfÎ« cŸsJ.

1 )

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

ÏªÂa fz¡F k‰W« jâ¡if Jiw jiyt®, òJÂšè mt®fŸ foj v©.CA.V/COY/jäœehL 
TNHNDC (1) 792 ehŸ 10.08.2018 ‹go ÂUths®fŸ Rªjuuh#‹ mnrhÁna£°, LLP br‹id v‹w g£la¡ 
fz¡f®fis Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ 2017-18M«M©o‰fhd r£ló®t jâ¡ifahs®fshf ãaä¤J« jâ¡if 
f£lz« %.80,000/- v‹W« ã®za« brŒJŸsJ.   

jâ¡ifahs®fŸ
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fz¡Ffë‹ ÛJ r£l¥ó®t jâ¡ifahs®fŸ bjçé¤j Áy F¿¥òfS¡F Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ 
 

és¡f§fŸ Annexure - Aš ju¥g£LŸsJ.

c£f£L¥ghL, cŸJiw jâ¡if k‰W« ã®thf¤Âdç‹ MŒÎfis bghW¤J mikªJŸsJ.  
x›bthU M©L« jdJ ãWtd¡ »isfëš cŸFG k‰W« Ïju g£la¡ fz¡fhs®fis msthd 
x¥gªj¥òŸë _y« nj®Î brŒJ cŸJiw jâ¡if brŒa¥gL»wJ.  jâ¡if ÃçÎ cŸJiw 
jâ¡if m¿¡iffë‹ F¿¥òfis¡ bfh©L ã®thf¤Âd® jFªj KobtL¡F« tifæš 
m¿¡if rk®¥Ã¡»wJ.

ju ãiy¥gh£L Ka‰ÁfŸ

ca®ªj ju¤ij ãiy ãW¤JtÂdhY« KÂ®ªj éahghu bjhl® Ka‰ÁfëdhY« Ï›th©L 
Ï¡fHf« F¿¥Ãl¤j¡f ikš fšfis v£oÍŸsJ.  ÏªãWtd¤Â‹ c‰g¤Â ãiya§fëš 
jahç¡f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F mªãiya§fë‹ nkyhs®fŸ ju¤Â‰F cWÂ më¡»wh®fŸ.  
é‰gid ãiya¤Âš é‰f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F é‰gid ãiya nkyhs®fŸ bghW¥ghs®fshf 
cŸsh®fŸ.

kåj ts nk«ghL

Ï‹iwa éiuthd kh‰w« fhQ« cyf«, vÂ®fhy¤Â‰fhd òÂa bfhŸiffŸ, Fiwªj 
eilKiwfŸ, Âwikia totik¤jš, vÂ®fhy KiwikfŸ k‰W« ga‹ghLfŸ M»at‰¿š ftd« 
brY¤j f£lha¥gL¤J»wJ.

Mifahš njit¥gL« fhy§fëš m©zh nkyh©ik ãiya« _ykhf gâahs®fS¡F¤ 
njitahd gæ‰Á më¡f¥g£L tU»wJ. gâahs®fë‹ Âwikia KG mséš btë¡ 
bfhz®tj‰fhf gnah bk£ç¡ Kiw ãWt¥g£LŸsJ. fHf¤Â‰F¤  bjhl®òŸs k‰W« foj¤ 
bjhl®òfŸ  ngh‹wt‰¿š njita‰w jhkj¤ij jé®¡f fâåfŸ _y« mid¤J Cêa®fis 
Ïiz¡f ERP Kiwia bt‰¿fukhf brašgL¤ÂÍŸsJ.

2016-17M« M©oš òÂa gâahs®fŸ ãakd« brŒa¥g£LŸsh®fŸ.  j‰nghJ Ï¡fHf¤Âš 
mÂf mséš bg© Cêa®fŸ cŸsh®fŸ. 

V‰gë¥ò

Ïªj Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ F¿¡nfhis mila bjhl®ªJ cjé, têfh£o MjuÎ 
eš» tU« jäHf muR¡F«, ÏªÂa muR¡F« jdJ e‹¿ia bjçé¤J¡ bfhŸ»wJ.  nkY« ÏªÂa¤ 
jâ¡if Jiw¤ jiyt®, g£la fz¡f®fŸ k‰W« ãWtd¤Â‹ t§»fŸ M»nahuJ braš 
ÂwKila cjéfS¡F«, x¤JiH¥Ã‰F« Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG jdJ e‹¿æid bjçé¤J¡ 
bfhŸ»wJ.  nkY« Ï¤jUz¤Âš kÂ¥Ã‰Fça tho¡ifahs®fŸ, iféidP®fŸ M»nah®fŸ 
Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ ÛJ  it¤JŸs e«Ã¡if¡F«, e‹kÂ¥Ã‰F« Ï¡fHf Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG ä¡f  
e‹¿æid bjçé¡f flik¥g£LŸsJ.

jâ¡ifahs®fë‹ F¿¥òfŸ

cŸsf f£L¥gh£L Kiw
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jiyt® k‰W« nkyh© Ïa¡Fe®

Ïa¡Fe® FGé‰fhf

mauhJ, kdKtªJ gâ brŒJŸs mid¤J ãiyæèU¡F« gâahs®fS¡F«, mt®fsJ 
KG kdJldhd x¤JiH¥ò Ïšyhkš Ï¡fHf« jdJ gšntW elto¡iffis nk‰bfh©oU¡f 
ÏayhJ v‹gjhY« Ïa¡Fe®FG jdJ kdkh®ªj ghuh£Ljšfis gÂÎ brŒa éU«ò»wJ.

v¢rç¡if m¿¡if

Ï¡fHf¤Â‹ neh¡f§fŸ, vÂ®gh®¥òfŸ M»ait F¿¤jhd Ïa¡Fe® FG m¿¡if k‰W« 
ã®thf¤Âdç‹ éthj§fŸ / MŒÎfŸ, r£l Â£l§fS¡F c£g£L cŸsd.  vÂ®fhy« g‰¿a 
ôf§fŸ k‰W« brašÂw‹fŸ F¿¤J fHf« vªjéj c¤ÂuthjK« më¡f ÏayhJ.  c©ikahd 
éisÎfŸ Ïªj m¿¡ifæš ÏUªJ khWgl neuyh«. Kotilªj bghU£fë‹ é‰gid éiyia 
ghÂ¡f¡ Toa cŸeh£L k‰W« cyfshéa njit k‰W« éãnahf ãiyikfŸ, _y¥ bghU£fë‹ 
ÏU¥ò k‰W« éiy, muÁ‹ r£l Â£l§fŸ, cŸeh£L bghUshjhu ts®¢Á, tH¡FfŸ, bjhêšJiw 
bjhl®òfŸ M»a K¡»a fhuâfŸ fHf¤Â‹ elto¡iffëš kh‰w¤ij V‰gL¤j¡ TL«.

Ïl«  :  br‹id-2
ehŸ  :   24.09.2018
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 45th Annual Report on the functioning of the Corporation along 
with the Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018. The Auditors' Report and comments of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are enclosed for ready reference.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The Financial Results for the year under review are summarized below:

SI.
No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Sales & Services

Cost of Sales & Services

Gross Income

Other Income

Total Income

Profit before taxes

Total Expenses

Net Profit for the year

Deferred tax Liability / Asset

Provision for Income Tax

Operating & Administrative

Charges

Interest & Bank charges

Depreciation

3519.04

2238.18

1280.86 1384.10

483.98

1764.84

1666.94

19.92

70.30

1757.16

7.68

57.90

(-)50.22

(-)50.22 36.50

(-)13.18

1681.70

136.10

112.78

23.32

1616.37

20.05

45.28

4006.71

2622.61

433.70

1817.80

(487.67)

(384.43)

(103.24)

50.28

(52.96)

50.57

(0.13)

(25.02)

75.46

(128.42)

(54.88)

37.04

36.50

Description 2017 - 18 2016 - 17 Change

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
OPERATIONS

a)

b)

c)

1)

2)

The Corporation aimed at a sale of Rs. 4627.00 lakh during the year 2017-18 as against the target of Rs.4500.00 
lakhs which was closely followed up throughout the year but due to delay in receipt of the work orders for most 
of the major projects amounting to Rs.1097.00 lakhs, the Corporation had to close its sales at Rs.3519.04 lakhs.

The Corporation had to face various obstacles in achieving the sales of handicrafts due to levy of GST on 
Handicrafts goods, demonetization, non-receipt of valuable orders from HR&CE Dept etc. In spite of the above, 
the Corporation was able to achieve the above sales.

The Corporation has executed the following prestigious special projects during the year 2017-18.

( Rs. in lakhs )

Beautification and Landscaping work at Chennai Airport Guest House 

Beautification works at Coimbatore Airport, Trichy Airport, Madurai Airport, Puducherry Airport, Tuticorin 
Airport and Tirupati Airport 
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3) Beautification of Ramanujam IT Park 

Supply of Brass Iron Boxes to the MBC & DC Department and SC/ ST Department 

Supply of gold medals to Ex-servicemen Department

DIVERSIFICATION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The Corporation is continuing the major diversification activities like beautification / embellishment works at 
Government buildings, Air Ports, Corporate offices etc. In continuation of that, the Corporation has obtained special 
orders during the year which are being executed during 2018-19 such as orders from Tamilnadu Tourism Development 
Corporation for setting up of Interpretation centres at 6 major beaches of Tamil Nadu at a cost of Rs.1.29 crores and also for 
Landscaping work at a cost of Rs.2.79 crores, beautification of Tamil Nadu House , New Delhi and for setting up of Tamil 
Heritage Museum for Rs.50.00 crores in three phases for three years commencing from 2018-19.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

The Corporation continues to receive bulk orders like supply of Gold medals, Silver medals and Silver shields.The 
Corporation has been notified as an Optional Procurement Agency by the Government of Tamil Nadu vide G.O. (Ms.) No. 
66 dt 4.03.2016 of HHTK Department and G.O. (Ms.) No. 150 dt 26.05.2016 of Finance (salaries) Department. This enables 
the Government Departments /Public sector undertakings to place orders directly with the Corporation for its 
requirements of handicrafts items without calling for tender.

Based on this notification, the Corporation is approaching various Government Departments for bulk orders. 
Special orders such as Brass Iron Boxes from BC/MBC Department, pooja articles from HR&CE Department etc is also 
expected in full during the year 2018-19 as supplied in earlier years.

1)

2)

3)

1)

2)

4)

5)

The Employee benefit expense has increased by Rs. 31.64 lakhs due to payment of revised scale of pay to staff as 
per VII Pay Commission Implementation. 

The Corporation has incurred Rs.18.94 lakhs more than the previous year under administrative expenses by 
way of increase in Business promotion expenses and expenses conducted under Grant schemes etc. Further 
the maintenance cost of Urban Haat , Kanyakumari has also added to the above increase.

The depreciation on Assets for the year has also increased to the extent of Rs. 25.02 lakhs and is mainly due to 
Capitalization of Urban Haat Building at Kanyakumari.

DESIGN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER (DRDC): Out of the sanctioned sum of Rs.1.68 crores for 
setting up of a Design Research and Development Centre by the Government of Tamil Nadu from the State 
Innovation Fund, the construction of the DRDC building has been completed and inaugurated by the Hon'ble 
Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu on 08.03.2018 on the occasion of the celebration of Artisan Day.

E-REPOSITORY OF ARTISANS AND THEIR SKILLS: The Corporation received Rs.1.00 crore for creating an e-
Repository of Artisans and their skills. The site www.tnartisaan.com has been launched by the Hon'ble Chief 
Minister and the database is being updated periodically.

Due to decrease in sales by Rs.4.87 crores which had been achieved during the previous year mainly due to 
special project works undertaken; the net profit of the Corporation has also decreased considerably. The net 
profit for the year 2017-18 is Rs.57.90 lakhs when compared to the previous year's profit of Rs.112.78 lakhs.

The Corporation was able to achieve its own production of Rs. 491.11 lakhs as against Rs. 519.85 lakhs in the 
previous year. The main reason for this reduction is non receipt of orders from HR&CE Department.

The major increase in Operating and Administrative charges by Rs.50.57 lakhs is due to the following reasons :-

d)

e)

f)

SCHEMES UNDER TAMIL NADU INNOVATION INITIATIVE (TANII) DURING THE YEAR 2016-17
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SCHEMES UNDER TANII DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

The Corporation has received a sum of Rs.1.88 crores out of the total sanctioned amount of Rs.2.20 crores for the 
purpose of “Promoting Heritage & Handicrafts of Tamil Nadu through Virtual Reality Show Rooms” from Government of 
Tamil Nadu. The Corporation is in the process of purchase of Virtual Reality scanning machines and scanning the artefacts 
from our showrooms. Through this, TNHDC will create a state of the art Immersive Virtual Reality Gallery and showroom at 
key locations. These State of the Art Immersive VR galleries shall be called “Virtual Reality Poompuhar Showrooms” 
(VRPs).

These “Virtual Reality Poompuhar Showrooms” can enable the connoisseurs to hook up our showroom cum 
Virtual Reality select and “feel” the handicraft product and drag it to the e-cost.   On receipt of e-payment, the product will 
be delivered to the customer address.This is going to be the next level of technology in e-Commerce.

A five month training on Thanjavur Art Plate to 40 artisans was imparted at a cost of Rs.8.45 lakh at Thanjavur 
from 02.04.2017 to 15.09.2017.

A three year training scheme in Bronze Icon making under Gurukulam Tradition to 6 young trainees at a cost of 
Rs.30.00 lakhs commenced at Swamimalai on 10.06.2014 has been completed on 09.06.2017.

A three year training scheme in Bronze Icon making under Gurukulam System to 6 young trainees at a cost of 
Rs.26.08 lakhs at Erode from 31.03.2015 has been completed on 31.03.2018.

The training programme to 50 transgenders in banana fibre craft at a cost of Rs.7.00 lakhs is being conducted 
through Annamalai University, Chidambaram.

Under IDPH scheme, a Training Programme on Brass Lamps for 40 Artisans has been given at Poompuhar Brass 
& Bell Metal Production Centre, Nachiarkoil at a cost of Rs.14.45 lakhs. 

The Corporation is implementing a comprehensive project namely Integrated Development for Promotion of 
Handicrafts (IDPH) at a cost of Rs.20.38 crores with the financial assistance from Government of India and 
Government of Tamil Nadu. 

It consists of development of Craft Clusters, Common Facility Centers, Design & development workshops, 
training schemes, free distribution of tool kits to ten thousand artisans and machineries to CFCs, organizing 
craft bazaars & exhibitions and buyer seller meet.

The Marketing events mentioned in the above  projects have been completed except one Buyer Seller Meet 
and part of the training schemes, setting up of Common Facility Centres and distribution of tool kits have been 
completed and the time limit for completing this project has been extended by Government of India till 2019-
2020. 

The works relating to establishment of Urban Haat at Mamallapuram  (near Chennai) at a cost of Rs.5.00 crores 
in 4.45 acres of land with the financial assistance of State Government and Government of India has been 
completed and inaugurated by Hon'ble Chief Minister on 08.03.2018. The Corporation has proposed to enter 
into a MOU with a non- profit organisation to construct and setting up of an Art Gallery inside the Urban Haat so 
as to popularise the location.

The Corporation has established a Craft Cafe in the campus of Poompuhar showroom, Mamallapuram with the 
financial assistance of Rs. 25.00 lakhs by Government of Tamil Nadu.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

1)

2)

3)

1)

2)

TRAINING SCHEMES

ON- GOING   PROJECTS

OTHER  PROJECTS
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I) 

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

1)

2)

Living Craft Treasure Award for 10 Craft persons

Poompuhar State Award for 10 Craft persons.

Poompuhar District Craft Award for 85 Craft persons.

Gen Next Award for 150 Youngsters

Handicrafts Exports Award for 2 Artisans

Team Production Award for 3 Teams

Utility Based Handicrafts Award for 3 Artisans.

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS
The Hon'ble Chief Minister distributed the following awards at the time of celebration of the first 'Artisan Day' at 

Kalaivaanar Arangam, Chennai on 08.03.2018. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 2018-19
I. Announcement of the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu under Rule 110 in the floor of Assembly.

II. The Hon'ble Minister for Rural Industries, Government of Tamil Nadu made the following announcements on the 
floor of the Assembly on 08.06.2018:

To  attract the Inland and Foreign Tourist customers and to increase the marketing opportunities, renovation of 
Poompuhar showrooms at Chennai, Kolkata, Trichy and Thanjavur will be made at cost of Rs.1.50 Crores.

A World wide exhibition named Handifest  will be celebrated  every year by Poompuhar at a cost of Rs. 2.00 
crores commencing from the year 2018-19, in collaboration with ITPO & EPCH. This exhibition will enable to 
market the handicrafts produced by artisans to increase their revenue, to increase the export of handicrafts and 
yield foreign exchange. 

1  Financial Assistance for Maintenance of Urban Haats at Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram

The Government of Tamil Nadu has extended financial assistance of Rs.40.00 Lakhs for the purpose of 
maintenance of Urban Haats at Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram to the Corporation from 2018-19 onwards.

2.  Financial Assistance for setting up of Stone Sculpture Production Unit along with Common 
Facility Centre at Mamallapuram

The Government of Tamil Nadu has extended financial assistance of Rs.75.00 Lakhs for setting up of Stone 
Sculpture Production Unit along with Common Facility Centre at Mamallapuram.

3.  Participation in International Fair at Malaysia

With a view to increase the sales of Tamil Nadu Handicrafts at Malaysia and to enable the Malaysian Tamil 
Population to knowTamil Heritage, it has been proposed to organise International Fair at Malaysia along with the India 
Trade promotion Organisation and EPCH with the financial assistance of Rs.25.00 lakhs by Government of Tamil Nadu.

A sum of Rs. 15.00 lakhs towards TA/DA/Lodging and freight charges to the poor artisans who are willing to 
participate in the above has been  received during 2017-18 as per Announcements 2017-18.

Tamil Nadu State has the distinction of giving the highest number of Awards to Artisans in our country.
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BUDGET ANNOUNCEMENT BY HON'BLE FINANCE MINISTER FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

WORLD TAMIL SANGAM EMBELLISHMENT PROJECT (NEW):

AWARDS CONFERRED ON POOMPUHAR

ARTISAN'S DAY

A third Urban Haat will be set up in Udhagamandalam during 2017-18 at a cost of Rs.5.00 crores.

For revival of languishing crafts, five clusters will be developed at a cost of Rs. 2.50 crores. 

The Corporation is in the process of implementing the above announcements during the year 2018-19.

Poompuhar has bagged a prestigious embellishment project from World Tamil Sangam, Madurai which 
functions under Tamil Development and Information Department for Rs. 5000.00 lakhs.  The execution of 
embellishment of project is for three years. In first phase Poompuhar will execute embellishment work order 
for Rs.1500.00 lakhs during the year 2018-19. 

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited has received National e-Governance Silver 
Award, 2016-2017, instituted by the Department of Administrative Reforms, Pensions and Grievances, 
Government of India for effectively implementing e-Governance.

The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited has received SKOCH Smart Governance 
Platinum Award, 2016-2017, instituted by the Skoch Consultancy Private Limited, Gurgoan, an NGO for 
Information Technology Management.

Construction Industry Awards 2017 has been received by Poompuhar for excellency in temple and traditional 
architect works in the beautification works undertaken during the year.

The Government of Tamil Nadu has announced 5th of March every year as “Artisans Day” in order to create 
awareness among the general public on handicrafts of Tamil Nadu, as also to recognize our artisans. The annual 
Poompuhar awards will coincide with the artisan's day. The Government of Tamil Nadu sanctioned Rs.35.00 
lakhs for the above scheme. The first Artisan's Day was celebrated at Kalaivanar Arangam on 08.03.2018. The 
Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu was the Chief Guest. It was attended among others by the Deputy Chief 
Minister, 12 Ministers, many MLAs/MPS and by about 1200 artisans from all over Tamil Nadu. The Hon'ble Chief 
Minister inaugurated new projects and distributed Poompuhar Annual awards to artisans.

URBAN HAATS

Urban Haats are permanent marketing infrastructure in tourist towns/ metropolitan cities to provide direct 
marketing facilities to handicrafts artisans/handloom weavers. This will enable artisans to sell their products round the 
year to a wider target market.  Food and craft bazaars will provide leisure and recreational facilities for domestic as well as 
international tourists. 

URBAN HAAT, KANYAKUMARI

Poompuhar has established an Urban Haat at Kanyakumari at an outlay of Rs.240.00 lakhs which includes 
financial assistance of Rs.140.00 lakhs from the Government of India, Rs.60.00 lakhs from the State Government and 
Rs.40.00 lakhs from other Government agencies. The urban haat has shops for artisans, food court, dormitory, 
amphitheatre, children's park and parking facility. On an average 30 nos of artisans utilize this Urban Haat every month.  
This Urban Haat was inaugurated by the Hon'ble Chief Minister on 08.03.2017. So far Rs. 14.05 lakhs sales turnover have 
been achieved and about 320 artisans have benefitted.
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URBAN HAAT, MAMALLAPURAM

Similarly, Poompuhar has established another Urban Haat at Mamallapuram at an outlay of Rs.500.00 lakhs 
which includes financial assistance of Rs.210.00 lakhs from the Government of India, Rs.190.00 lakhs from the State 
Government and Rs.100.00 lakhs to be mobilized from other Government agencies.  The Urban Haat has shops for 
artisans, food court, dormitory, amphitheatre, children's park and parking facility etc. This Urban Haat was inaugurated by 
the Hon'ble Chief Minister on 08.03.2018 on the occasion of Artisan's Day. 

URBAN HAAT, UDHAGAMANDALAM

The Government of Tamil Nadu has sanctioned a sum of Rs. 500.00 lakhs for establishment of an Urban Haat at 
Udhagamandalam. 

INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT AND PROMOTION OF HANDICRAFTS (IDPH)

The Government of India sanctioned a scheme called “Integrated Development and Promotion of Handicrafts” 
on cluster basis, at a cost of Rs. 2038.00 lakhs, including a State share of Rs.324.00 lakhs. The major objective of this project 
is to provide artisans better working environment, latest machinery, skill up gradation, marketing facilities and exposure to 
new designs. 

COMMON FACILITY CENTRE

Common Facility Centers (CFC) is a facility where a cluster of artisans can converge and take advantage of this 
Infrastructure, Machineries and Tools produce handicrafts products. 6 Common Facility Centers at Swamimalai, 
Nachiyarkoil, Thanjavur, Madurai, Kanyakumari and Vagaikulam at a cost of Rs.360.00 lakhs have been constructed.  The 6 
CFCs was inaugurated by the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu on 08.03.2018 on the occasion of Artisan's Day. Nearly 
2450 artisans will benefit by this Common Facility Centres

CFCS ESTABLISHED FOR REVIVAL OF LANGUISHING CRAFTS

To revive languishing crafts like Terracotta, Palm leaf, Korai Mat, Clay etc in Tamil Nadu, the Government of Tamil 
Nadu has sanctioned Rs.188.00 lakhs for construction of 4 CFCs.

ADDITIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE AT CHENNAI SHOWROOM

The Government of Tamil Nadu have sanctioned a sum of Rs. 50.00 lakhs for construction of a 2nd floor at   
Poompuhar Sales Showroom, Chennai, to market utility products.

CORPORATE OFFICE RENOVATION

The Corporate office of Poompuhar at Chennai has been improved with the construction of two more floors at a 
cost of Rs. 225.00 lakhs.

WORLD STONE CARVING CITY

The World Crafts Council (WCC) has declared Mamallapuram as a “World Stone Carving City”  a prestigious 
recognition. This was facilitated by Crafts Council of India (CCI) and Poompuhar

GI FOR MAMALLAPURAM SCULPTURE

On the application filed by Poompuhar, the Geographical Indication Registry, Govt. of India has issued 
Geographical Indication tag to Mamallapuram Stone Sculpture on 15th November 2017.
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a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE
The Corporation has planned to achieve a turnover of Rs. 65.00 crores and a production target of Rs. 7.33 crores 

during the year 2018-19 and is hopeful of making a profit of Rs. 1.83 crores in the year 2018-19. In addition, the following 
developmental activities will be undertaken during  2018-19:

The Corporation is having negotiations for beautification works in Trichy Corporation Building.

The Corporation is having negotiations with Highways Department for Fly overs embellishment works at 
Chennai.

The Corporation is taking efforts to obtain the orders for laying Queue lines from HR&CE Department.

The Corporation expects to obtain orders from Airport Authorities for landscaping works at NAD Colony.

The Corporation is executing landscaping, interior and exterior works at Kamarajar Port Limited, Ennore in 
phased manner.

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION (SEC.134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES  ACT, 
2013)

Most of the operations of the production units of the Corporation are manual only energy efficient 
technologies are used wherever needed.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A Cash Flow Statement prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-3) issued by the Chartered 
Accountants of India is attached to the Balance Sheet.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key 
business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through 
mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As on March 31, 2018, the Corporation does not have any subsidiary Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no transactions with related parties during the year 2017-18.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall 
within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on 
Corporate Social Responsibility.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 2017-18, the Board of Directors met four times and conducted its 209th to 212th meetings 
viz. on 08th May 2017, 31st August 2017, 27th September 2017 and 24th December 2017.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Director's 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:
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That in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2018; the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

That the Directors have selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as 
at31st March 2018, and of the profit of the Corporation for the period under review;

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

That the Annual Accounts were prepared for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2018 on a going concern basis;

That the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Corporation and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation since the last report:

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

SI.
No. Name of the Directors Date of Joining Date of Relinquishment

Th. P.Mallikarjunaiah

Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS

Dr. Chandra Mohan. B, IAS

Tmt. G.Ruthkirubarani

Tmt. P.Chellam

Tmt T.Booma

Th.M.Arvind, IAS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

01.11.2011

08.09.2014

25.08.2018

02.09.2015

01.08.2018

28.06.2016

01.05.2018

Continues

24.08.2018

Continues

31.07.2018

Continues

30.04.2018

Continues

AUDITORS

M/s. Sundararajan Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of 
the Corporation for the year 2017-18 by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi on a 
remuneration of Rs. 80,000/- vide letter No. CA.V/COY/TAMILNADU. TNHNDC (1)/792 dated 10.08.2017.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDITOR

The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Corporation's observations 
are noted in the Annexure 'A'.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Internal Controls are supported by Internal Audit and Management reviews. Internal team and External Agencies 
(ie.,Chartered Accountants) are engaged for conducting Internal Audits for every year in all branches. The Audit wing 
monitors all significant observations of the Internal Audit report and submit reports to the Management for decision 
making.
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For and on behalf of the Board

Chairman & Managing Director
Date : 24.09.2018
Place : Chennai  - 2

QUALITY INITIATIVES

Sustained commitment to highest level of quality and mature business continuity processes helped the 
Corporation to attain significant milestones during the year. The Managers of production units give guarantee for the 
quality of our own products and the Managers of Showrooms are held responsible for the quality of the products sold at 
the showrooms.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The speed of change in today's world makes it imperative to focus on forward – looking polices, lean processes, 
shaping talents for tomorrow and invest in futuristic systems and applications.

As such necessary training are being given to staff of the Corporation whenever needed through Anna Institute of 
Management. Since the efficiency of the staff are to be extracted to the optimum level, Bio metric machines have been 
installed. The Corporation has successfully connected all the staff through the ERP system which facilitates fast moving 
and to avoid unnecessary delay in communication / correspondences etc. New recruitment of staff were made during the 
year 2017-18 and the Corporation at present have highest number of women staff.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the Government of Tamil Nadu and Government of 
India for their continued assistance, support and guidance. The Directors are also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India, Statutory Auditors and our esteemed Bankers for their active help and cooperation. The Directors also 
take this opportunity to thank the esteemed customers, artisans and craftsmen for the trust and confidence reposed in 
the Corporation.

The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the whole hearted co-operation 
extended by the employees of the Corporation at all levels without which it would not have been possible for the 
Corporation to maintain its pace of development.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Corporation's 
objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forwarded-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. The Corporation cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions and the projected future performance of the 
Corporation. The actual results may materially differ from those expressed or implied in this report. Important factors that 
could influence the Corporation's operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling 
prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, economic 
developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.
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ANNEXURE A
To the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March 2018 as required under Section 

134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as under:

Comments of Auditors Observations

1.The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 
No.108 (Old No.818), Anna Salai, Chennai taken over 
by the Company have not been transferred in its 
name, consequently no depreciation has been 
provided on the value of buildings taken over as 
referred to Point No.3(a) of Note No.26, the impact 
whereof in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

2. The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, 
taken over by the Company Madras State Handicrafts 
Co-operative Marketing Society Limited, have been 
already transferred in the name of Corporation. 
However no depreciation has been provided on the 
value of buildings taken over as referred to Point No. 
3(b) of Note No.26, the impact whereof in the 
accounts cannot be ascertained.

3. The lease deed in respect of Showroom at New 
Delhi has not been executed. The lease payments are 
recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the 
above on the accounts of the Company is not 
quantifiable in the absence of adequate details.

4.  Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and balance on 
various other accounts as referred to in Point No: 9 of 
NOTE NO. 26 the impact whereof in the accounts 
cannot be ascertained.

5. The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom 
on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the 
owner of the property and the person to whom the 
rent is payable, the Company has provided for the 
same in these financial statements. As the matter is 
sub-judice the said provisions have not been 
reversed.

To get the title deeds of the immovable properties 
situated at No. 108, Anna Salai, Chennai-2, the 
Tahsildar, Egmore –Nungambakkam has surveyed 
the land. High level discussions in Government are 
going on. Orders are awaited from the Government.

In respect of Bangalore showroom, the showroom 
was closed on 30.06.2015 and as per the order of the 
High Court of Karnataka, a sum of Rs.29.36 lakhs, 
were deposited with the Karnataka court and as per 
the directions of the court the keys were handed over 
on 05.08.2015 to the Lessor of the property to whom 
it was directed by the High Court.

The Corporation had initiated action to obtain the 
confirmation of balance from the Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors and advances, the acceptance of 
confirmation are not received within the scheduled 
date. However this will be followed in the next year to 
ensure confirmation.

The Patta for the land on the revenue records have 
been changed in the name of the Corporation.  The 
value of Land and Building is nil and therefore no 
depreciation is required to be provided in the 
accounts. 

However the book value as on 15.11.73 is pending to 
be ascertained from the Department of Industries 
and Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

Action is being taken to obtain the deed agreement 
from Government in respect of New Delhi 
showroom. Orders are awaited from the 
Government.
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We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.

 TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets  of  the  Company  and  for  preventing  and  
detecting  frauds  and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

M/s. SUNDARARAJAN ASSOCIATES (LLP)
Chartered Accountants

Romar House, Chamber D,
3rd Floor, 6/9, (Old  15/9)
Jaganathan Road, Nungambakkam,
Chennai - 600 034.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements  that  give  a  
true  and  fair  view  in  order  to  design  audit  procedures  that  are appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the standalone financial statements.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

The title deeds of immovable properties situated at No 108 (Old No. 818), Anna Salai, Chennai 
taken over by the company have not been transferred in its name, consequently no 
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to point No.3(a) 
of Note No.26, the impact Whereof in accounts cannot be ascertained.

The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, taken over by the company madras state 
handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society limited, have been already transferred in name of 
corporation. However no depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over 
as referred to Point No.3(b) of Note No. 26, the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be 
ascertained.

The lease deed in respect of showroom at New Delhi has not been executed. The lease 
payments are recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the above on accounts of the 
company is not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details, as referred to Point No. 3(c) of 
Note No. 26.

Non-receipt of Confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and 
balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No.9 of Note No 26, the impact where 
of  in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the owner of the property and the person to whom 
rent payable, the Company has provided for the same in these financial statements. As the 
matter is sub-judice the said provision have not been reversed

In case of Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2018, 

In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date and 

In the case of Statement of Cash Flow, of the cash flows of the company, for the year ended on that date

a)

b)

c)

Opinion :
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
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a)

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the  Act, we  give in the 
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of  the Order.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

1.

2.

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

ii) 

iii) 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:

g)

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring any amounts required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SUNDARARAJAN ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 004997S/S200051

Place :  Chennai
Date  :  30/08/2018

R. SUNDARARAJAN
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our  knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account

Except the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph. In our opinion, 
the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with Accounting  Standards prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018  taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and 
the operative effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting.
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“ANNEXURE A”  TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' 
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2018).

1)

2)

a) 

a) 

b) 

b) 

c) 

c) 

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The Company has  maintained proper records showing full particulars,  including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets.

The Fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance 
with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion provides for physical 
verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company, subject to Note 
No. (i) and (iii) of the basis of qualified opinion.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at the year 
end.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures 
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and 
adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the company is generally 
maintaining proper records of its inventory. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical 
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the 
Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon.

According to Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, 
made investments, issued guarantees or provided any security to any director or any other 
person as specified in the Act and hence clause (iv) of the order not applicable to company. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by 
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions 
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits 
accepted from the public are not applicable.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not 
been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of the sub-section (1) of section 148 
of the Act. However we have not made a detailed examination of the same.

a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including  Provident 
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Duty of 
Excise, Value added tax, Goods and Service tax, cess and any other statutory dues have 
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.
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8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

b) 

Place :  Chennai
Date  :  30/08/2018

There are intermittent delays in the payment of statutory dues which has been subsequently 
remitted with interest. According to the information and explanations given to us there were 
no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2018 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable except service tax amounting to Rs 24,456 pertaining to 
April 2017 to June 2017.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and Goods and Service 
Tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

For SUNDARARAJAN ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 004997S/S200051

R.SUNDARARAJAN
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer including debt instruments and term loans.  Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act with respect to Managerial 
remuneration is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 
188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not 
commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
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ANNEXURE – B to the Independent  Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement 
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2018).

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company 
considering essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on audit of internal 
financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
These Responsibility include design, implementation and maintenance of adequate financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies of safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance Note on 
Audit of  Internal control over Financial reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section  143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls and, both issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
internal financials controls over financial reporting and their operative effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and 
testing and evaluating  the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on auditor's judgment, including assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of subsection 3 of section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with 
our audit of the  financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditor's Responsibility

45 Annual Report

2017 - 2018

th

33



Place :  Chennai
Date  :  30/08/2018

For SUNDARARAJAN ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004997S/S200051

R.SUNDARARAJAN
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814

A Company's internal Financial Control over financial reporting is a process to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
reporting and the preparations of financials statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that :

Because of inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not detected. Also, projections of any evaluations of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Meaning of internal Financial Control

Inherent Limitations of Internal financials Controls over Financial Reporting

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Opinion

a) 

b) 

c) 

pertain to the maintenance of records that. In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.
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xÂþBÝmkD kVFÍ> ïðÂþB_ ØïV^çïï¹[ ·òÂïD
ÖÝm¦[ ÖçðÂï©Ãâ|^á z¤©Aï^ W]Wçé sk« ¶¤Âçï¥¦[ ÎòºþçðÍ>>VzD
>tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïÝ][
ÖBÂzåì z¿suïVï

Ö¦D
åV^

:
:
ØÄ[çª - 2
30.08.2018

Ö¼> åV¹â¦ ̈ºïám ¶¤ÂçïÂz câÃâ¦m
]òkVáìï^ ·Í>««VÛ[ ¶¼ÄVE¼Bâü (LLP)

Ãâ¦BÂ ïðÂïìï^
Ã]¡ ̈õ. 04997S / S200051

¦VÂ¦ì. ÄÍ]«¼\Vï[ Ã
DIN - 02839701

>çékì \u®D ¼\éVõ ÖBÂzåì

s. ·ÃV
W] ¼\éVáì

\V. ¶«sÍÝ
DIN - 07204823

ÖBÂzåì

gì. ·Í>««VÛ[
WìkVï Ãºz>V«ì

c®©̧ ªì ̈õ. 029814

>tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïD, ØÄ[çª ‡ 600 002. [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]

31.03.2018 gD åV^ Wék«©Ã½ nÍØ>Vçï Ãâ½B_
¶çªÝm Ø>VçïïÓD ÖÍ]B ÔÃVF \]©̧ _ ØïV|Âï©Ãâ|^áª

sk«D z¤©A
¨õ

31.03.2018 ¶[®
x½B \]©A

31.03.2017 ¶[®
x½B \]©A

Äö Î©A \u®D ØÃV®©Aï^

ØÄVÝmÂï^

I

II

Ãºz>V«ìï¹[ W]

å¦©A ¶_éV> ØÄVÝmÂï^

å¦©Aß ØÄVÝmÂï^

å¦©A ¶_éV> Àõ¦ ïVé ØÃV®©Aï^

å¦©A ØÃV®©Aï^

1.

1.

2.

2.

3.

Ãºz Jé>ªD
ïV©A \u®D cÃö W]

WçéBVª ØÄVÝmÂï^
Ø>¹kVª ØÄVÝmÂï^
AéªVïV> ØÄVÝmÂï^
x½kç¦BV> x>Ü|ï^
å¦©A ¶_éV> x>Ü|ï^
>^¹ çkÝ> kö ( Wï«D )
Àõ¦ïVé ï¦[ï^ \u®D x[ÃðD

Ä«Âz Öò©A
sBVÃV« k«¡ï^
ÃðD \u®D ÃðÝ]uz Wï«Vªçk
z®þB ïVé ï¦[ï^ \u®D x[ ÃðD
Ö>« å¦©Aß ØÄVÝmÂï^

Àõ¦ ïVé ÎmÂÿ|ï^
Ö>« Àõ¦ ïVé ØÃV®©Aï^

sBVÃV« Ãu®ï^
Ö>« å¦©A ØÃV®©Aï^
z®þB ïVé ÎmÂÿ|ï^

Ø\VÝ>D

Ø\VÝ>D

42,70,95,255

42,70,95,255

38,35,92,752

38,35,92,752

¶ )
g )

¶ )
i) 
ii)
iii)
g )
Ö )
~ )

¶ )
g )
Ö )
~ )
c )

¶ )
g )

¶ )
g )
Ö )

3,21,97,900
8,73,03,982

5,15,46,776
0

4,69,95,084
610

76,24,684
3,24,94,847

9,42,93,255
6,36,99,671
6,79,17,621
6,06,02,460
19,20,247

8,81,33,223
5,39,55,578
9,16,93,329
5,13,77,891
18,31,414

3,16,10,089
1,76,98,163

3,51,88,435
22,03,29,679
27,37,007

1
2

8

9
10
11

12
13
14
15
16

3
4

5
6
7

3,21,97,900
8,49,88,101

5,09,54,345
0

1,21,12,859
610

26,02,388
3,09,31,115

3,08,93,291
1,54,25,699

3,46,08,769
18,02,47,640
52,31,352
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z¤©A : ïDØÃM Äâ¦Ý][ \Vu¤Bç\Âï©Ãâ¦ 6km ¶â¦kçðBVªm Ø>Va_ mçÅ ÄVìÍ> Øk¹©Ã|Ý> 
¼kõ½B ¼>çkÂ¼ïuÅÃ½ Îò z¿\Ý][ W]Wçé Wék«Ýç> AöÍmØïV^k>uz °mkVï köçÄ 
ØÃVòâïçá¥D, mçð íâ|Ý Ø>Vçï¥D ¼ÄìÂï¼kV ¶_ém \VuÅ¼kV ¶Ð\]ÂþÅm. ¶>[Ã½ 
ÖÂz¿\D g>VB Öw©AÂ ïðÂçï kwºï EBITDA xçÅçB ¼>ìÍØ>|Ým^ám.
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xÂþBÝmkD kVFÍ> ïðÂþB_ ØïV^çïï¹[ ·òÂïD
ÖÝm¦[ ÖçðÂï©Ãâ|^á z¤©Aï^ W]Wçé sk« ¶¤Âçï¥¦[ ÎòºþçðÍ>>VzD
>tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïÝ][

ÖBÂzåì z¿suïVï

Ö¦D
åV^

:
:
ØÄ[çª - 2
30.08.2018

>tµåV| çïÝ]ÅÝ Ø>Va_ï^ káìßEÂ ïwïD, ØÄ[çª ‡ 600 002. [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]

2018 gD gõ| \Vìß ]ºï^ 31 gD åVÓ¦[ x½kç¦Í> gõ½uïVª g>VB Öw©AÂ ïðÂz
¶çªÝm Ø>VçïïÓD ÖÍ]B ÔÃVF \]©̧ _ ØïV|Âï©Ãâ|^áª

Ö¼> åV¹â¦ ̈ºïám ¶¤ÂçïÂz câÃâ¦m
]òkVáìï^ ·Í>««VÛ[ ¶¼ÄVE¼Bâü (LLP)

Ãâ¦BÂ ïðÂïìï^
Ã]¡ ̈õ. 04997S / S200051

¦VÂ¦ì. ÄÍ]«¼\Vï[ Ã
DIN - 02839701

>çékì \u®D ¼\éVõ ÖBÂzåì

s. ·ÃV
W] ¼\éVáì

\V. ¶«sÍÝ
DIN - 07204823

ÖBÂzåì

gì. ·Í>««VÛ[
WìkVï Ãºz>V«ì

c®©̧ ªì ̈õ. 029814

sk«D z¤©A
¨õ

31.03.2018 ¶[®
x½B \]©A

31.03.2017 ¶[®
x½B \]©A

k«sªºï^

ØÄésªºï^

kò\Vª kö, ¼>F\VªD \u®D ï¦[
yì©AÂz xÍç>B kò\VªD

ØÄB_ÃVâ| kòkVF
\VMB k«¡
Ö>« kò\VªD
Ø\VÝ> kòkVF

Jé©ØÃVòâï^ ÃB[ÃV|
Ä«Âz Öò©̧ _ \VuÅD
Ä«Âz ØïV^x>_ ØÄé¡
Ø>VaéVáì åé ØÄé¡ï^
Ö>« ØÄé¡ï^

¼>F\VªD \u®D ï¦[ yì©A ØÄé¡
W] ØÄé¡ï^

kö ØÄésªºï^
1. å¦©A kö
2. xÍç>B gõ½uïVª kö
3. >^¹ çkÂï©Ãâ¦ kö / (kòkVF )
Ø\VÝ> kö ØÄésªºï^
ÖÍ> gõ½uïVª ÖéVÃD / (åâ¦D )
Îò Ãºþ[ kòkVF ( Îò Ãºþ[ sçé
Ô. 100 /‡ ( 31.3.2014_ Ô. 100 /‡ )
1. ¶½©Ãç¦BVªm
2. zçÅÍ>m

köÂz xÍç>B ÖéVÃD / ( åâ¦D )

35,19,04,351
3,53,77,209
1,30,21,379

40,03,02,939

40,06,71,455
2,90,63,102
1,43,06,832
44,40,41,389

3,70,67,027
(50,81,273)
19,18,32,685
7,79,53,450
8,87,40,280

70,30,076
19,92,246
7,68,448

(50,22,296)
(50,22,296)

57,90,744

17.98
17.98

36,50,000

(13,18,407)
23,31,593

1,12,78,875

35.03
35.03

97,90,770

39,05,12,169

17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24

3,81,30,979
43,94,21,296
21,97,36,599
7,47,89,497
8,68,46,732

45,28,079
20,04,822
1,36,10,468

2,01,43,369

42,38,98,020Ø\VÝ> ØÄésªºï^
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Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

As per our Report of even date
For Sundararajan Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051

V. Subha
Finance Manager

M. Arvind
DIN - 07204823

(Director)

Dr. Chandra Mohan B
DIN - 02839701

(Chairman & Managing Director)

R. Sundararajan
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2018

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 30.08.2018

Particulars
Note
No

As at 
31.03.2018

As at 
31.03.2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS

I

II

Share holder’s funds

Non Current Assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Current assets

1.

1.

2.

3.

2.

Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Fixed Assets
Tangible assets
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Non-Current Investments
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Long-term loans and advances

Long-term provisions
Other Long-term Liabilities

Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other Current Assets

Total

Total 42,70,95,255

a)
b)

a)
i)
ii)
iii)
b)
c)
d)

a)
b)

a)
b)
c)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

1
2

8

9
10
11

3
4

5
6
7

12
13
14
15
16

42,70,95,255

3,21,97,900
8,73,03,982

5,15,46,776
0

4,69,95,084
610

76,24,684
3,24,94,847

3,16,40,089
1,76,98,163

3,51,88,435
22,03,29,679

27,37,007

9,42,93,255
6,36,99,671
6,79,17,621
6,06,02,460

19,20,247

38,35,92,752

38,35,92,752

3,21,97,900
8,49,88,101

5,09,54,345
0

1,21,12,859
610

26,02,388
3,09,31,115

3,08,93,291
1,54,25,699

3,46,08,769
18,02,47,640

52,31,352

8,81,33,223
5,39,55,578
9,16,93,329
5,13,77,891

18,31,414

All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned
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(13,18,407)

23,31,593

Revenue

Expenses

Revenue from Operations
Grants Received
Other income
Total Revenue

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in Inventories

Purchase of Traded Goods

Employee benefit expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance Costs

Profit / (Loss) before Tax

1) Current Tax

2 ) Earlier Year Tax

3) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)

Total Tax Expenses

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings per equity Share [ nominal value of

share Rs. 100 (31st March 2014 Rs. 100/-

1) Basic

2) Diluted

EBITDA

Tax Expenses

35,19,04,351
3,53,77,209
1,30,21,379

40,03,02,939

40,06,71,455
2,90,63,102
1,43,06,832

44,40,41,389

17
18
19

20

21

22

23

24

3,70,67,027

(50,81,273)

19,18,32,685

7,79,53,450

8,87,40,280

39,05,12,169

(50,22,296)

(50,22,296)

57,90,744

17.98

17.98

3,81,30,979

43,94,21,296

21,97,36,599

7,47,89,497

8,68,46,732

42,38,98,020

36,50,000

1,12,78,875

35.03

35.03

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2018

All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars
Note
No

As at 
st

31  March 2018
As at 

st
31  March 2017

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date
For Sundararajan Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 30.08.2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Note : The revised Schedule VI allows line items, sub line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or 
substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the 
company’s financial position or performance or to cater to industry / sector-specific disclosure requirements. 
Accordingly, the Company has elected to present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit 
and Loss.
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V. Subha
Finance Manager

M. Arvind
DIN - 07204823

(Director)

Dr. Chandra Mohan B
DIN - 02839701

(Chairman & Managing Director)

R. Sundararajan
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814

19,92,246

7,68,448

97,90,770

20,04,822

1,36,10,468

2,01,43,369
70,30,076 45,28,079
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Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
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Year Ended
st

31  March 2018 st
31  March 2017

Particulars

7,030,076

1,992,246

(4,802,594)

(3,474,864)

9,891

(19,506)

(364,314)

768,448 13,610,468

13,558,330

(60,255,559)

(15,752,765)

-

(48,839,526)

(5,424,666)

(54,264,192)

5,022,927

-

5,022,927

(3,476,584)

8,499,511

27,168,798

4,528,079

2,004,822

(8,499,511)

15,649,154

53,249

-

(197,463)

20,000

3,757,494

(22,679,150)

(30,473,812)

(9,999,722)

(860,369)

10,345,189

(31,483,581)

3,050,160

1,715,109

620,358

370,935

(23,075,260)

41,550,934

(37,692,520)

15,909,058

-

19,615,057

(3,705,999)

(37,692,520)

-

1,139,383

(6,160,032)

(9,744,093)

(5,518,570)

(1,563,732)

(88,833)

943,980

40,082,037

2,272,464

(2,494,345)

746,798

(42,495,114)

4,802,594

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Finance Costs

Interest income

Capital Grant Withdrawn from Reserves

Loss on sale of Asset

Profit on sale of Asset

Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back

Bad debts written off

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inventories

Trade receivables

Short-term loans and advances

Long-term loans and advances

Other current asset

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities

Short-term provisions/borrowings

Long-term provisions

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Cash generated from operations

Net income tax (paid) / refunds

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including

capital advances

Interest received

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)
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-

-

(1,992,246)

13,790,468

48,297,629

512,650

67,917,621 91,693,329

67,917,621 91,693,329

5,315,374 1,594,461

62,600,747

1,500

67,917,621

90,098,799

69

91,693,329

6,086,149

83,500,000

512,650

- -

-

(2,325,165)

(2,004,822)(1,992,246)

(1,992,246)

(23,775,708)

91,693,329

67,917,621

(4,329,987)

(53,571,252)

145,264,584

91,693,329

(4,329,987)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 30.08.2018

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Increase in Share Capital

Dividend paid including Dividend Distribution Tax

Finance cost

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet

(Refer Note 14)

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and

cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow

Statements (give details)

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3

Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 13

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *

* Comprises:

(a) Cash on hand

(b) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts

(ii) In deposit accounts

(iii) In Margin Money account (Earmarked  fund)

(c) Others  

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

As per our Report of even date
For Sundararajan Associates LLP,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. : 04997S/S200051

V. Subha
Finance Manager

M. Arvind
DIN - 07204823

(Director)

Dr. Chandra Mohan B
DIN - 02839701

(Chairman & Managing Director)

R. Sundararajan
Managing Partner

Membership No. : 029814
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Note 1
SHARE CAPITAL

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
st

Notes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2018
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

As at 
st

31  March 2018

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

As at 
st

31  March 2017
Particulars

Particulars

Name of Shareholders

a)

b)

The Share Capital is Classified as follows

Other information

Authorised Share Capital
400,000 (Previous Year 400,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

As at the beginning of the year

Equity Shares alloted as fully paid-up pursuant to
a contract without payment being received in cash.

Equity Shares alloted as bonus shares by
capitalisation of share premium.

Aggregate number and class of shares bought back.

Equity Shares held by its Holding Company

Equity shares held by each share holder holding
more than 5% Shares and No of shares held.

Shares issued during the period

As at the end of the period

Government of Tamilnadu

Government of India

Total number of shares outstanding

A.

B.

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid

3,21,979

-

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

3,21,979

3,21,97,900

63.75 %

36.03 %

3,21,97,900

63.75 %

36.03 %

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

3,21,979

3,21,979

-

3,21,97,900

85,065

-

-

-

-

-

3,21,97,900

85,065

-

-

-

-

-

4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000

3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900

3,21,97,900 3,21,97,900

4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares 
( Numbers) 3,21,979 ( Previous year 3,21,979)
Equity Shares with par value of Rs. 100 each

Total

Amount

% holding

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

Amount

% holding

Authorised Capital
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Terms/rights attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entilted to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. No dividend 
has been proposed by the Board of Directors during the year.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilted to receive remaining assets 
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of 
equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Reserves and Surplus are classified as follows :

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Transferred to Profit and Loss Account

Balance as per last financial statements

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Total Surplus available for appropriations

Less : Appropriations :

Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distribution

* Adjustments on account of transitional depreciation

Dividend Distribution Tax

Transfer to General Reserve

Total appropriations

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Depreciation for the assets purchased out of the Capital grant received during the year transferred to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

* Refer Note No - 26 for adjustments to Fixed Assets.

Total

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Capital Grant

Opening balance 2,67,22,639

(3,474,864)

58,265,462

5,790,744

64,056,207

64,056,207

87,303,982

58,265,462

84,988,101

23,247,775

1,10,73,485

16,500,000

(850,846)

49,311,752

11,278,875

60,590,627

19,31,874
3,93,291

2,325,165

26,722,639

Note 2

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 
st31  March 2018

As at 
st31  March 2017
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The Long term provisions are classified as follows :

The Other Long-term liabilities are classified as follows :

Unclaimed Dividend amounting Rs. 2,490 /- represents Unclaimed Dividend for the financial year 2015-16

*Refer Note No-26 For Family Benefit Fund.

Other Notes
No dues pending with any vendor registered with MSMED Act, 2006 beyond 45 days.
Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchased or services received (including from employees,
Professionals and others under contract ) in the normal course of business.

Provision for employee benefits

Security Deposits

For goods and services

Provision for gratuity (Unfunded)

Security Deposits received

Provision for gratuity (Funded)

i) 

ii)

From Staff

From Others

Provision for Compensated Absences

Others - Unclaimed Dividend

* Family Benefit Fund

Total

Total

Total

29,54,887

2,42,66,505

6,05,650

3,51,88,435

44,16,207

1,61,63,304

2,490

9,29,209

3,16,40,089

1,76,98,163

3,51,88,435

3,08,93,291

1,54,25,699

3,46,08,769

17,35,418

2,52,17,710

5,45,650

3,46,08,769

39,37,673

1,40,82,420

2,490

7,97,629

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TRADE PAYABLES

The trade payables are classified as follows :

As at 
st31  March 2018

As at 
st31  March 2017
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Note : Break up of Unspent Grant

Grant from DCH

Opening Balance

Add : Grant Received

Grant Receivable

Less : Utilised

          Transferred to Capital Grant

Grant from Tamil Nadu Government

Opening Balance

Add : Grant Received

Grant Receivable

Less : Utilised

          Transferred to Capital Grant

The Other Current Liabilities are classified as follows :

Others

Sales Tax / Value Added Taxes Payable

Service Tax Payable

Tax Deducted at Source Payable

Advance received from customers

Payroll liabilities payable

Outstanding Expenses payable

* Unspent Grant

Total

38,61,127

24,456

3,39,152

40,52,165

20,85,891

2,59,47,084

18,40,19,804

10,74,81,659

93,28,525

11,68,10,184

1,49,78,525

-

10,18,31,659

4,54,03,000

6,21,53,971

10,75,56,971

2,53,68,826

8,21,88,145

13,21,03,350

46,00,000

37,71,269

14,04,74,619

2,24,92,960

1,05,00,000

10,74,81,659

4,78,28,000

51,75,000

49,70,142

5,79,73,142

65,70,142

60,00,000

4,54,03,000

19,31,874

3,93,291

29,06,187

52,31,352

25,46,488

83,570

4,07,315

24,59,595

18,47,330

2,00,18,683

15,28,84,659

22,03,29,679 18,02,47,640

Note 6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Total

27,37,007

27,37,007

Note 7
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

The Short term provisions are classified as follows :

Other provisions

Provision for proposed dividend

Dividend Distribution tax

Provision for Bonus

As at 
st31  March 2018

As at 
st31  March 2017

* Refer Note Below

Closing Balance

Closing Balance
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Total

Deferred Tax Liability

Repatriate Co-op Finance & Development Bank
Limited, Chennai (No. of shares -1)

Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depreciation / amortisation charged
for the financial reporting

Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil
(No.of shares - 1)

Gross deferred tax liability

Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore
(No.of shares - 1)

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for employee benefits allowable on payment
basis and deprecition / amortisation charged for the 
financial reporting

Other Statutory Payments allowable on payment basis

500

(19,38,331)

(19,38,331)

95,63,015

95,63,015

76,24,684

610

610

100

10

500

(30,58,562)

(30,58,562)

56,60,950

56,60,950

26,02,388

610

610

100

10

Note 9

Note 10

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Investment in Equity Instruments

The Deferred Tax Assets as follows :

Unabsorbed depreciation and Business Loss

Gross deferred tax asset

Net Deferred Tax [Asset / ( Liability)]

Rental Deposit

Unsecured, considered good

Telephone deposit

Security Deposits

3,16.597

20,45,787

17,318

2,74,597

14,22,296

18,618

Note 11
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Long term Loans and Advances are classified as follows:

As at 
st31  March 2018

As at 
st31  March 2017
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( At cost or below )

(Unsecured, considered good )

Raw materials and spares

Trade Receivables outstanding for a period less than 6 months

Work-in-progress

Other Trade Receivables considered good

Consumables

( Unsecured, considered doubtful )

Finished Goods

Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months

Less : Provision for shopsoiled goods

Other Trade Receivables considered doubtful

Loose Tools and Patterns

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts

Packing materials, Stationery and Condemned tools

Unbilled Revenue

Total

Total

47,36,622

6,42,66,662

-

(5,66,991)

76,30,525

- -

4,19,826

8,05,52,288

5,68,224

3,85,471

9,42,93,255

6,36,99,671

36,06,618

5,43,79,640

(4,24,062)

63,24,907

4,52,261

7,77,59,872

(9,82,939) 7,67,76,933

4,98,220

4,74,284

8,81,33,223

5,39,55,578

8,18,39,476

(12,86,888)

Note 12

Note 13

INVENTORIES

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Inventories are classified as follows:

The Trade Receivables are classified as follows:

2,69,59,076

31,56,069

3,24,94,847

2,47,46,825

44,68,779

3,09,31,115

Prepaid Expense

Gratuity Fund Contribution

Advance Income Tax ( Net of Provision Rs. 2,05,46,536)
(Previous Year Rs. 2,20,65,536/- )

Total
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Balances with Banks

( Unsecured, considered good)

Balances with Banks in Indian Rupees

- On Current accounts

Others

- On Deposit accounts

For supply of goods and rendering of services

- On Earmarked Accounts

Less : Provision for doubtful advances

Cash on Hand

Loans and advances to employees

Others - Cheques on Hand

Less: Provision for doubtful advance

Total

Total

1,37,90,468

4,82,97,629

3,69,39,907

53,15,374

9,58,591 10,61,669

6,26,00,747

3,68,42,763

9,00,98,799

3,27,65,674

9,58,591 -

1,500

44,15,169

8,78,691

4,67,803

1,70,39,443

6,79,17,621

6,06,02,460

60,86,149

8,35,00,000

3,28,62,818

5,12,650

(97,144)

15,94,461

-

10,61,669

69

17,74,666

12,13,463

4,70,294

1,40,92,125

9,16,93,329

5,13,77,891

5,12,650

(97,144)

Note 14

Note 15

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Cash and Cash Equivalents are classified as follows:

The Short term loans and Advances are classified as follows:

Others - Stamps on Hand

Advance Income Taxes (net of provision for taxation

Shortages Recoverable

Prepaid expenses

Grants Receivable

Other notes : 
Balances on Earmarked Account includes Security deposits received from Staff Rs. 5,12,650 /- ( Previous year Rs. 5,12,650/- )

As at 
st31  March 2018

As at 
st31  March 2017

19,20,247

19,20,247

18,31,414

18,31,414

Note 16
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest Receivable
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1,49,78,525

48,02,594

34,74,864

2,03,98,684

47,43,921

3,53,77,209

1,30,21,379

2,24,92,960

84,99,511

65,70,142

8,50,846

49,56,475

2,90,63,102

1,43,06,832

Note 18

Note 19

GRANT RECEIVED

OTHER INCOME

Sale of Products

The Revenue from Operations are classified as follows :

Sale of Service

Shortage of recoveries

Note 17

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

The Grants were received from

The Other Income are classified as follows :

Development Commisioner of (Handicrafts), New Delhi

Interest Income

Government of Tamil Nadu

Capital Grant withdrawn from Reserves and Surplus

Other non-operating income

Total

35,14,30,558

2,53,594

2,20,199

39,35,64,197

66,57,820

4,49,438

Total

Other Notes

The Sale of Products are classified as follows:

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

Other Sales

Total

34,67,47,725

27,21,761

35,14,30,558

35,19,04,351

38,75,95,989

49,65,390

10,02,81819,61,072

39,35,64,197

40,05,71,455

For the year ended
st

31  March 2018
For the year ended

st
31  March 2017

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
st

Notes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2018
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned
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Other Non-operating Income comprises:

Provisions no longer required written back

Rental Income

Duty Drawbacks received

Packing and forwarding charges collected

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous Receipt

Opening Stock of

Purchases

Direct Expenses

Closing Stock

Raw Materials opening stock

Raw Materials purchases

Labour charges

Raw Materials closing stock

Stores, Consumables and Spares opening stock

Stores, Consumables and Spares purchases

Stores, Consumables and Spares Closing stock

36,06,618

4,52,261

40,58,879

2,34,56,966

34,31,512

2,68,88,478

1,12,76,117

47,36,622

4,19,826

51,56,447

1,97,463

10,72,474

2,94,473

31,06,856

-

2,85,209

31,26,416

4,08,543

35,34,959

2,27,09,316

28,79,906

2,55,89,222

1,30,65,677

36,06,618

4,52,261

40,58,,879

Total

Total

3,64,314

11,95,698

1,24,444

26,09,942

19,506

4,30,017

47,43,921

3,70,67,027

49,56,475

3,81,30,979

For the year ended
st31  March 2018

For the year ended
st31  March 2017

Other Notes

The Cost of materials consumed are classified as follows :

The Net Gain / (Loss) on sale of current investments is net of Provision made for diminution in the value of
current investments amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note 20
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
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Inventories at the end of the year

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished Goods - Closing Stock

Finished goods - Opening Stock

Work in Progress - Closing Stock

Work in Progress - Opening Stock

8,05,52,588

76,30,525

8,81,83,113

7,67,76,933

63,24,907

8,31,01,840

7,67,76,933

63,24,907

8,31,01,840

8,16,77,529

58,18,524

8,74,96,053

Net (increase)/decrease (50,81,273) 43,94,213

Note 21

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

The Employees benefit expenses are classified as follows:

Salaries, Allowances, Bonus, etc.

Rent including lease rentals

Contribution to - Provident Fund

Rates and Taxes

- Employees State Insurance Corporation

Power and Fuel

- Gratuity Fund

- Group Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance

Staff Welfare Expenses

- Plant and machinery

- Buildings

- Vehicles

- Others

Travelling and Conveyance

Postage and Telephone

Exhibition Expenses

6,30,91,780

68,52,313

1,28,985

59,36,909

2,93,559

16,49,954

5,96,07,303

68,87,688

2,08,291

53,19,760

6,49,115

21,17,340

48,22,045

11,92,666

43,88,554

49,92,217

13,04,069

41,74,249

12,349

1,08,29,038

8,95,687

4,24,592

30,18,451

20,07,220

2,03,41,160

17,78,431
13,66,350

-

1,09,31,628

6,76,365

31,70,034

30,00,023

20,77,106

2,90,22,568

18,36,212
39,24,238

Total 7,79,53,450 7,47,89,497

Note 22

Note 23

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES

The Other Expenses are classified as follows:

For the year ended
st31  March 2018

For the year ended
st31  March 2017

Printing and Stationery
Legal and Professional Charges
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Insurance

Government Scheme and Development Expenses

National Award Expenses

Software Development Expenses

Auditors’ Remuneration

Freight and Forwarding

Advertisement, Sales Promotion and Entertainment

Loss on revaluation of Tools/Patterns / Books

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Donation

Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off

Shopsoiled / Shortages Written Off

Miscellaneous Expenses

Other Notes

The Auditors’ Remuneration is classified as follows :

Audit

Management Services

Taxation

Reimbursement of Expenses

Other Services

3,28,798

2,14,77,088

-

16,847

3,53,025

51,25,854

1,07,423

1,6,21,747

85,000

58,50,280

94,34,247

11,093

9,891

2,07,500

1,42,929

-

1,00,064

85,000

-

-

-

-

1,63,430

63,82,062

74,16,713

53,249

-

20,000

3,79,437

34,560

80,523

88,500

-

-

74,930

-

Total

Total

8,87,40,280

85,000

8,68,46,732

1,63,430

Bank Charges 19,92,246 20,04,822

Note 24

FINANCE COSTS

The Finance Costs are classified as follows:

Total 19,92,246 20,04,822
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The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on 
the basis of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

NOTE NO.25 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

2.

Basis of Accounting

Compliance of Accounting Standards

AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability

AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period,
prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies

Applicable and complied with.

AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 15

AS-2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No. 6 and same has
been complied with

AS-3 Cash Flow Statements Disclosed in Financials.

AS-4 Contingencies & Events Occurring
after Balance Sheet Date

Applicable and complied with.

AS-7 Construction Accounts. Not Applicable.

AS-9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 10
and same has been complied with.

Applicable. Disclosed under point No. 4
and same has been complied with.

AS-10 Plant, Property and Equipment

AS-11 The effect of Changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates

Not Applicable for the current period.

AS-12 Accounting of Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 8 and
same has been complied with.

AS-13 Accounting for Investments Not Applicable for the current period.

Accounting for Amalgamations Not Applicable.AS-14

Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 11 of
Accounting Policies and same have been 
complied with. Disclosure requirements of
AS 15 are given in Additional Notes on
Accounts Point  No. 5.

AS-15 Employee Benefits
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AS-16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period.

AS-17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable

AS-18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned
Tamil Nadu Government Undertaking.

AS-19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under additional notes 
on Accounts Point No. 6.

Applicable and complied with.

Applicable and same has been complied 
with and disclosed under Additional notes 
on accounts No. 12.

AS-20 Earnings per Share

Consolidated Financial StatementsAS-21 Not Applicable

Accounting for Taxes on IncomeAS-22

Accounting for investments in
Association

Discontinuing Operation

AS-23 Not Applicable

AS-24 Not Applicable

Interim Financial ReportingAS-25 Not Applicable

AS-26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable

Financial Reporting of Interest in
Joint Ventures

AS-27 Not Applicable

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities 
and contingent Assets.

Applicable. Same has been disclosed under 
Additional notes on accounts No. 15.

Applicable and complied with.AS-28 Impairment of Assets

AS-29

3.  Income and Expenditure
Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis.

Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on Completion 
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 9.

a) 

b) 

4.  Property and Equipment

Tangible and Intangible Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairments, if any. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is inclusive of all incidental expenses 
relating to the cost of acquisition and the cost of installation/erection, as applicable. Leases 
under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are 
classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalized at the fair value of the asset or 
the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is 
lower. Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets and the cost of assets not ready for 
use at the balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

i) 
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ASSET

Computer

Office Equipment

Software

Electrical Equipments

Furniture and Fittings

Plant and Machinery

PERIOD

1-6 years

5-10 years

1-6 years

10 years

10 years

13-15 years

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down Value method. The Company has 
adopted depreciation rates as per the useful life specified in the Schedule II of the Companies 
Act, 2013 except on certain category of assets for which the Company has re-assessed the 
useful life of the assets based on internal assessment as below: 

Individual Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/- is depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

st
During the year ended 31  March 2018,  Office equipments costing Rs.4,05,604 (WDV of 
Rs.33,092) has been sold at a loss of Rs.9,891 and IPad costing Rs.29,150 (WDV of Rs.9,644) has 
been sold at a profit of Rs.19,506.

Lease hold land and building are amortized over the period of lease and in case of additions to 
the buildings the same are amortized over the remaining useful years of lease.

Branch DateDescription
Capitalised Value

(Rs)
WDV as on
31.03.2018

New Delhi

Kolkata

Kanyakumari Haat

Kanyakumari Haat

1-Mar-73

1-Dec-85

31-Mar-17

8-Nov-17

Building

Building

Building

Building

1,20,163

10,73,034

218,84,520

10,00,000

31,940

5,08,108

206,11,824

9,76,800

a)   Capital Work in Progress includes the following.

Particulars Amount (Rs)

Urban Haat, Mamallapuram
HO Building
Assets in DRDC (Design Research and Development
Centre)
Urban Haat, Ooty

331,71,466

136,54,038

1,62,580

7,000

Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.

5.  Investments
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Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based 
on reusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account. 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value as per the revised Accounting 
Standard No. 2 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  Cost is determined 
on first in first out basis for finished goods and on average cost basis for raw materials, 
consumables and work-in-progress.

b) 

a) 

c) 

6. Inventories

Packing Materials and Stationery Items

Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns 

Packing Materials and Stationery Items are valued at Cost available at the year end.

In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding for 
more than three years.

In case of loans and advances, it is reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt 
considered doubtful of recovery.

7.  Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances 

Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods

Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of 
receipt.

Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses 
and are shown under “Other Income”.

Revenue Grants are recognized on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
periods necessary to match with the related costs.

Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable Fixed 
Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and the 
same is amortized   and recognized as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
useful life of the asset.

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

8.  Accounting for grants/subsidies

9.  Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction
All transaction on revenue account during the year is accounted on the basis of rates prevailing at 
the time of those transactions.

50

Sales are accounted for on dispatch of product.i) 

10.  Revenue recognition

Goods received on 'sale on approval basis are taken as purchase after the property in the 
goods has been conveyed to buyer for consideration by the Corporation.

ii) 

Income from all other sources is accounted for on accrual basis.

Profit/loss on long term contracts (special projects) is recognized on proportionate 
completion method. During the Year unless consideration, there are no such projects 
implemented.

iii) 

iv) 
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Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to these financial statements after a careful 
evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved. 

15. Contingent Liabilities

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only 
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

The total cost of the Corporation's contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue 
and the payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner's Office.

There are no capital additions towards Research and Development expenses which are eligible 
for deduction under section 35(2) of the Income Tax Act 1961.

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset has been capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. There are no such borrowing 
costs incurred during the year under consideration.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes 
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods.

The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate 
workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The 
difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation of India and 
the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the “Actuarial 
Valuations”. 

There are no  revenue expenses incurred towards Research and Development during the 
current year.

The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is 
provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations “.   

In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamilnadu, contribution to pension fund is 
made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.

Provision for accrued Leave salary, liability is made based on “Actuarial valuation”.

The Corporation has a group Insurance scheme with the SBI Life Insurance for payment of 
compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the annual premium is 
paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the fund created by 
employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year of 
payment.

i) 

i) 

ii) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

vi) 

v) 

11.  Retirement /Other Benefits

12.  Expenditure towards Research and Development

13. Borrowing Costs:

14. Deferred tax
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NOTE NO.26 – ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have 
been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial 
instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to 
make estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported 
amounts of income and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include 
computation of percentage of completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts 
expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended, provision for doubtful debts, 
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income tax, post-service client 
support and the useful lives of fixed assets. 

Accounting estimates could change from period to period.  Actual results could differ from these 
estimates.  Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of 
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.  Changes in estimates are reflected in the 
financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1.

2.

As reported in earlier years, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old No.818), Anna Salai by 
the Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement.  
Consequently the values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have 
not been incorporated in the books.  Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on 
subsequent additions only.  No property tax demand has been raised on this building till date.

The Corporation has not incorporated the value of Land and Building at Cuddalore which was 
transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books of 
accounts.  As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been 
transferred to the Corporation.  The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the 
Corporation.  No depreciation for building has been provided in the books.

The New Delhi showroom of the Corporation is located in the premises taken on lease from 
Government of India and such lease payments are appearing in these financial statements 
since the year 1974. However, the lease deed has not been executed till date and the payments 
made towards the lease have been capitalised under Leasehold Buildings. As the payments 
relate to an earlier period and the fact that the amounts have been depreciated over the years, 
the Corporation is unable to quantify the amounts that have been capitalised.

3. a)

b)

c)

The Corporation has not made any provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods 
manufactured in its own production units and transferred by showroom to the units for 
repairs/rectification, which in the opinion of the management is not required.  Adequate provision 
has been made for other shop-soiled goods on an evaluation of individual items.

4.
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5. The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate Workers, is 
covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India.  The difference, if any, 
between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation of India and the amount 
actually paid is charged to accrued Gratuity Liability of the employees determined on an actuarial 
valuation.  An additional provision of Rs.58.17 Lakhs has been provided during the year. Based on 
actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the accounts during the year.

a)  Gratuity for Staff                             - Rs. 39.54 Lakhs

b)  Gratuity for piece rate workers    - Rs. 18.63 Lakhs.

c)  Leave salary encashment to staff - Rs. 37.87 Lakhs. 

A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of obligations:

Particulars

Particulars

Gratuity to Staff
Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave Encashment

Opening Obligation

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefit Paid

Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Closing Obligation

2,52,17,710

49,72,760

18,31,129

-67,44,496

-10,10,598

2,42,66,505

17,35,418

14,60,910

1,01,788

-6,43,380

3,00,151

29,54,887

39,33,673

14,34,629

1,61,972

-33,04,761

21,90,695

44,16,208

2017– 18

B) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Plan Assets

Funded
Gratuity to Staff

2017 – 18

Opening Value of Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contributions
Benefit Paid
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain
Closing Value of Plan Assets
Funded Status

2,48,16,317

20,12,743

78,90,186

-75,16,788

-1,73,890

2,70,28,568

27,62,063
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Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

2017– 18

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year – Obligation

Actuarial (Loss)/Gain for the year - Plan Assets

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) recognized in the year

10,10,598

-1,73,890

8,36,708

-

-3,00,151

-

-3,00,151

-

-21,90,695

-

-21,90,695

-

C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled

Particulars

Particulars

Gratuity to
Staff

Gratuity to
Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

Leave 
Encashment

2017– 18

2017– 18

D) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain) Recognized for the year
Expenses Recognized in statement of 
Profit/Loss Account

49,72,760
18,31,129

-20,12,743
-8,36,708

39,54,438

-2,42,66,505
2,70,28,568

27,62,063
27,62,063

14,60,910
1,01,788

3,00,151

18,62,849

14,34,629
1,61,972

21,90,695

37,87,296

E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of Year
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Funded Status
Net asset/liability recognized in Balance Sheet

-29,54,887

-29,54,887
-29,54,887

-44,16,208

-44,16,208
-44,16,208

- -

- -
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No confirmation is obtained in respect of balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, 
Deposits and Advances.

6. Lease Disclosure
Accounting operating  leases has been done in compliance with AS-19 and future rent 
payable is as under:

a) 

The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Kolkata, 

Madurai, Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard is as under:

The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases 

for each of the following periods:

i) 

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2018

Not Later than one year
Later than one year and

not later than five years
Later than five years

Rs. 22,91,844 NIL NIL

Existing Lease Period

The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-

cancellable subleases at the balance sheet date: Nil

Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period: 

Rs.20,63,694/- 

Sub-lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and 

loss for the period: Nil

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

b) Financial Lease:
The Corporation is not having any assets under Financial Lease.

7. Calculation of Basic Earning Per Share

2017 - 18S.No. Particulars 2016 - 17

Net Profit for the year attributable

to Equity Share Holders

Number of Equity Shares

Basic Earning Per Share (A/B)

Nominal Value Per Share

A

B

C

D

Rs. 57,90,744

3,21,979 

17.98

Rs. 100

Rs. 1,12,78,874

3,21,979

35.03

Rs. 100

Amount received from the staff towards Security Deposit is being deposited in separate Savings 
Account / Fixed Deposits Account with scheduled banks and maintained jointly in the name of the 
individuals and the Corporation. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the staff 
concerned and hence is not accounted for in the books of the Corporation.

8.

9.
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Sales Tax Assessments Tamil Nadu: Disputed Assessments Pending - NIL
The company has accounted for Deferred tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22 
“Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  The 
components of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability are as under.

The internal audit is being conducted for the year 2017-18.10.

11.
12.

LiablityAsset

DEFFERED TAX WORKINGS

AY 2018 - 19

2017 – 18
Rs.

2016 – 17
Rs.

F.O.B. Value of Exports
Counter Sales
Total

35,68,337
2,24,42,490
2,60,10,827

49,65,390
1,93,00,429
2,42,65,819

Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation 
are booked under the respective heads except in respect exhibitions for which grants are 
received/receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such 
expenses are grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.

13.

14.  Earnings in foreign currency during the year

15. Contingent liabilities

            Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts :

Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is Nil.

Amount in Rs.

Damages Claimed1.                                   1,83,708

16. Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors

                 Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS - Rs. 28,76,976/-

WDV as per Companies Act

WDV as per Income tax Act

Disallowance u/s 40(A)(7)

Gratuity 

Disallowance u/s 43B

Leave encashment

Bonus

Total

Timing Difference

Tax Rate

DTA/(DTL) as on 31.03.18 

DTA as on 31.03.2017

DTA Creation 

4,93,70,715

4,24,03,314

2,72,21,392

44,16,207

27,37,007

69,67,401

69,67,401

2,74,07,205

0,2782

76,24,684

26,02,388

50,22,296

2,72,21,392

44,16,207

27,37,007

3,43,74,606

Particulars

Particulars
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The Corporation has accepted handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co-operative Societies under 
"Sale on Approval Basis".  The value of such goods held in stock which is not forming part of 
finished goods of the Corporation as on 31-03-2018 amounts to  Rs. 20,77,37,103.00

There is no overdue amount to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Department Undertakings as 
on 31st March 2018.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions 
in respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the 
Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized 
Company.

There  was  no  impairment  of  assets  necessitating  provision  in  the  books  of accounts as on 
31-03-2018 as required under Accounting Standard 28 issued by Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

Capital Work in Progress includes expenses incurred towards setting up of HAAT at 
Mamallapuram, Design Research Development Centre at Head Office and additional floor 
construction at Head office.  The assets will be capitalized after completion of the project.

The Company has been collecting Rs. 60/- per month from the employees towards Family Benefit 
Fund contribution instituted vide the Finance (Pension) Department constituted under the 
Government of Tamilnadu, vide G.O. No. 131, Dated: 21st February, 2006. As per such scheme, the 
dependants of such employee are required to be paid a lump sum of Rs. 6.02 lakhs in the event of 
the death of the employee while in service and hence no further contribution from the Company is 
deemed necessary. Pending amendment to the G.O. the Company continues to collect the 
monthly contribution from the employees. The balance in the Family Pension Fund as of March 31, 
2018 is Rs.9,29,209/- [Previous Year – Rs. 7,97,629/-]

Appeal filed by the Company on the claims from piece rate workers in Madurai unit has been 
dismissed by the Madras High Court on 23.07.2007.  The Special leave petition which was filed in 
the Discretionary Jurisdiction of Supreme Court is admitted on 12.11.07; a Senior Counsel was also 
engaged. The Supreme Court after hearing the Senior Counsel instructed the management to 
make all piece rate workers permanent. As per the court order all the piece rate worker were 
issued letter of permanency. 

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.The figures of the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever considered      
necessary.

Place : Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 30/08/2018

V. Subha
Finance Manager

Dr. Chandra Mohan B
DIN -02839701
Chairman and Managing Director

For Sundararajan Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.04997S/S200051

M. Arvind
DIN - 07204823
Director

R. Sundarrajan
Managing Partner

Membership No.029814
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HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI – 600 002

BRANCHES

Tel : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094
Fax: 044-2852 4135  E-mail: tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in
Web: www.tamilnaduhandicrafts.com / www.poompuhar.org

Sales Showrooms within Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai, 
Chennai – 600 002
Tel : 044-2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shore Temple Road,
Mamallapuram – 603 104
Tel : 044-27443224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road,
Thanjavur – 613 001
Tel : 04362-230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302
Tel. 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road,
Singarathope,
Trichy – 620 008
Tel : 0431-2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings,
Opp. Railway Station Road
Madurai – 625 001
Tel : 0452-2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal Illam,
Sannathi Street,
Kanyakumari – 629 702
Tel : 04652-246040

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street,
Coimbatore – 641 001
Tel : 0422-2391055

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road
Erode – 638 011.
Tel : 0424-2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai,
(Khadi Craft Building),
(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue,
Salem - 636 001
Tel : 0427-2214767

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C-1, State Emporia complex,
Baba Kharak Singh Marg,
Irwin Road,
New Delhi – 110 001
Tel : 011-23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor
C.I.T. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033-24237028
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Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal 
Production Centre
Nachiarkoil – 612 602
Thanjavur District
Tel : 0435-2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai  - 612 302
Tel : 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road 
Thanjavur – 613 001  
Tel : 04362-230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production Centre
Industrial Estate, K.Pudur
Madurai – 625 007
Tel : 0452-2566774

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal 
Production Centre
Mannarkoil Post
Via – Ambasamudram
Vagaikulam – 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.
Tel: 04634-250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving 
Production Centre
54-55,SIDCO Industrial Estate
Kacharapalayam Road
Kallakurichi – 606 202
Tel: 04151-222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Shore Temple Road 
Mamallapuram–603 104
Tel: 044-27443224

Poompuhar Raw Material Depot
Swamimalai
Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai – 612 302
Thanjavur Dist.,
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